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think you
know where

electronics are
heading?



ideas are 
just around 
the corner.
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guest-adjustable art
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mogul-sensing snowboard

sun-tracking blinds

caller IQ

cavity-detecting toothbrush

steady-temp tub

“slow down, Fido” dog bowl



Just to get ideas flowing, let’s say 50 trillion things were sold last year. Lawnmowers.
Magazines. Notebook computers. Telephone poles. Bags of potato chips. Oil rigs. 

Blow dryers. Commercial air conditioners. Shopping carts. Rear view mirrors. Pagers.
Private yachts. Teddy bears. Grain silos.
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c rooked tie alarm

p rogrammable running shoes

“match maker” clothes rack consider
everything
you touch.
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“ i t ’s time” wine cellar

child-safe knife block

p e e p - p roof glass

refrigerator search engine

self-warming plates

“never burn” toaster

seasonal recipes generator



L e t ’s assume that next year, approximately the same number of individual products 
will be sold. Now imagine that a mere subset of those things —1% for discussion’s 

s a ke — have some new, innovative electronic features designed into them.

7

rip-alerting bags

e l e c t ro germ-safe sponge

which things
are becoming

electronic?
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retracting holiday lights

chimney “sweep me” sensor

“ r i p e - a n d - ready” fruit bowl

“over and out” candles

w e a t h e r-smart coat rack



Picture everything… clothes washers that feel the difference between cotton 
and rayon… golf carts that come when you call them… televisions that work 

more like computers… milk cartons that display countdown freshness calendars…
supertankers that monitor the gaps between steel panels in arctic conditions.

9

junk mail mulcher

m o t h e r-in-law tracker

master power door locks

auto-tuning piano it’s not
your typical

“electronics.”
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s w i n g - c o r recting golf clubs

bug zapping tent

“just right” barbeque

curfew key

wind responsive umbre l l a

“ c a n ’t miss” hoop



C o n s e r v a t i v e l y, let’s suppose that the imaginative electronic features embedded in
this next generation of products allow manufacturers to sell each one of those 
new things for just an additional 10 cents. Now think about this. Based on our 

example, that’s a $50 billion incremental market.
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clothes folding dryer

auto-inflating tire s

leaf-flushing rain gutters

self-coiling garden hose

uncovered a few
opportunities?
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your idea here



* N o t e
Earnings before goodwill excludes unusual items, 
amortization of acquired intangibles, and the 
e ffects of IMS. 
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you’ve just
begun to 

get the idea.

$1,216’98

$779’96

’97 $926

revenue in millions

$0.93*

$1.20*

$0.65*’96

’97

’98

earnings per share and earnings before goodwill*

$0.16

$0.77

$0.14



Letter to Stockholders

Get the idea where we’re heading? You’ve heard it. You’ve read

about it. You’ve experienced it. The scope of electronics is expanding in all

directions, for all of us. There are more and more electronics products in more

and more hands, cars, offices, and households than ever before. Phenomena

like the world wide web are becoming common elements of daily life. Cell

phones and pagers are becoming vital tools for business people and teenagers,

alike, worldwide. Automobile technologies once considered “high end”— l i k e

anti-lock brakes, supplemental restraint systems, even global positioning com-

p u t e rs — are practically standard equipment today.

I t ’s evident. Sophisticated tools once reserved for the “electronics elite”

are everywhere. But perhaps more importantly, the electronics revolution has

started to influence more and more everyday consumer goods and everyday

p r o d u c ts — things not typically associated with “electronics.” With the con-

tinuing tendency for computer chips to become smaller, faster, cheaper, and 

b e t t er—an additional and very powerful opportunity has emerged. Suddenly,

we’re all seeing an abundance of everyday items integrating useful, remarkably

a ffordable electronic features.

E s s e n t i a l l y, there are two very important technological movements occurring

at the same time. Sophisticated electronics products are enjoying unprecedented

successes in the consumer marketplace. All the while, traditionally “low tech”

products are being infused with electronic characteristics. This activity is influ-

encing any and every category you can imagine. Household products. Medical

devices. Toys. Industrial equipment. Entertainment. Recreational equipment. Just

about anything that’s made and sold.

What does it mean for worldwide electronics companies? There’s a huge

opportunity to provide components to a whole new set of ready customers.

What does it mean for manufacturers of more traditional products? There’s a

huge opportunity to transform categories that haven’t seen much revolution

in years. What does it mean to Cadence? There’s a huge opportunity to provide

electronic design software, methodology services, and design expertise to enable

and encourage the development of new, electronically infused products — t o

our current base of electronics components and systems companies, as well as

to an emerging category of traditional products companies.
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C u s t o m e r
D o m o s y s

I d e a
achieve 
c o n t r o l

P r o d u c t
What if the existing power lines in your house could actually link and control your lights, appliances,
alarm system, and thermostat? Think about your lights turning on if the fire alarm triggers. That’s 
part of home automation, Domosys style. Smart Corporation’s Energy Control Center uses chips that
Cadence helped Domosys design. Cadence even coached Domosys to become great at providing fast-
track design services, helping their partners get up to speed swiftly.
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C u s t o m e r
M o t o r o l a

I d e a
a b s o l u t e l y
w i r e l e s s

P r o d u c t
Call virtually anywhere at all? From virtually anywhere at all? Transcend the problems of cellular
coverage and forget about building earthbound cell sites. Cadence helped Motorola and its partners
successfully build the IRIDIUM network of satellites and mobile telephones to match. The “Internet in
the Sky” is bringing people everywhere — from major cities and rural areas to sea captains and emerging
n a t i o ns — high-quality voice communications and messaging.
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What does it mean to consumers? If you think electronics have gone as far

as they can go, think again. We’ve all just begun to scratch the surface.

Back down to earth. Let’s talk financial perf o r m a n c e . O b v i o u s l y,

opportunities abound in the world of electronics. And as you’d expect, Cadence

is successfully breaking new ground while significantly building on our very

successful existing business.

In the midst of an expanding landscape, and yet in light of a challenging set

of worldwide economic and electronics market conditions, Cadence Design

Systems, Inc. achieved a most significant milestone in 1998. We became the first

electronic design automation (E DA) company to break through the billion-

dollar mark for revenue in a single year. In an incredibly competitive and complex

arena, Cadence has proven the business to be much more expansive than ever

thought. At the same time, by managing our business in ways to simultaneously

maximize growth and profitability, we have also expanded our operating margins

to their highest levels yet.

For 1998, revenue totaled more than $1.2 billion, an increase of 31% over

the prior year. As a result of our record-setting revenue — excluding the eff e c t s

of unusual items and amortization of acquired intangibles — full year diluted

earnings per share increased to $1.20, a 30% gain over 19 9 7 .

Our financial successes occurred across the world, and across our portfolio

of product and services offerings. Fiscal year 1998 software product revenue

grew 29%— and surpassed every one of our competitors, reaching $695 mil-

lion. Services revenue, including our productivity-enhancing and high-impact

methodology services, design services, and software education, totaled $256

million, representing 59% growth year- o v e r- y e a r. In addition, maintenance

revenue increased 16% from 1997 to $265 million.

The Cadence® financial position remains strong. Thanks to continuous inno-

vation in products and services, our loyal customer base — organizations who

design chips, boards, and electronic systems — are deriving more and more value

from their design environments. And single-handedly, we are changing the idea

of what electronic design automation is all about. Cadence has indeed become,

The Design Realization Company.SM
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A few of the ideas behind our growth . Cadence is engaged in two

main business activities — design productivity and design realization. Our Design

Productivity group is responsible for the tools and services that help electronics

developers create the dreams of tomorrow. Our Design Realization group helps

provide services that actually create electronics on behalf of our customers.

Distributed between these two organizations are four keys to the continued

success of Cadence. Front-to-back software integration. Methodology services.

Design services. And what we call “electronics infusion.”

Quite simply and without a doubt, Cadence provides the broadest and most

technologically advanced toolset in the EDA industry. Our software is the foun-

dation that built this company and it’s where we make the biggest impact on

electronic design, day after day, worldwide. As electronics continue to become

increasingly challenging to build, we have also responded to an enormous

o b s t a c le — making sure the many assorted tools that create the world’s most

advanced electrical components work together. Front-to-back integration of

our industry-leading software products is the key component to the Cadence

position of strength. We are unique in our dedication to helping customers

fully integrate entire design environments — what we bring together is what

sets us apart. Because, as in almost any industry, the company that provides

the most complete, sophisticated, easiest-to-use solution will lead the pack. As

the electronic design software leader, Cadence is doing just that.

Methodology services, inextricably linked to our software tools, are extraor-

dinarily effective ingredients to the successes of Cadence and our customers.

Helping design teams and electronics developers be more productive — f r o m

professional software support and unrivaled educational opportunities, all the

way through detailed process re-engineering — is a tremendous benefit to our

customers and to the entire Cadence marketplace. Electronics become more

and more complicated every day. It’s important that we help our customers

best leverage their technology investments.

Design services are a collection of many potent businesses, providing world-

class design expertise where and when customers need it most. With Cadence

engineering talent, we can help augment the design efforts of an expert chip

design organization. We can assist a company new to electronics by managing

a complete effort. Or, we can provide specific levels of expertise to nearly any
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C u s t o m e r
Media 100

I d e a
a better
i m a g e

P r o d u c t
Creating top quality broadcast images is tough. And these days, audiences of all kinds and all ages
have come to expect first-rate graphics on television, in CD-ROMs, on the internet, and in multimedia.
Digital video systems from Media 100 make the job much easier. Cadence and its exclusive multimedia
design technology helped Media 100 start testing new ideas in software instead of hardware, success-
fully shaving months off the product design process.



C u s t o m e r
A M D

I d e a
network 
the home

P r o d u c t
Networking isn’t just for the office anymore. By connecting computers and peripherals over a home‘s
phone wires, AMD is bringing easy-to-install, user-friendly networking to the household. From the
bedroom notebook to the home office printer, the house is now reliably and affordably networked
t o g e t h e r. Cadence helped AMD meet an aggressive design schedule on the PCnet**-Home networking
c o n t r o l l er—the first single-chip home phone line solution—by providing IC physical layout design services.

C a d e n c e 1998 Annual Report



situation. As a result, we have continued to refine our offerings based on 

market needs, and have continued to find new ways to add value to customers

of all kinds. There’s also an interesting side benefit to design services. By using

our own software in the electronic design marketplace, we are able to pro-

vide valuable, first-hand feedback to our research and development efforts. In

essence, Cadence becomes its own customer, encouraging us to be even better

at developing the most competitive and useful tools. The high demand for

electronic design expertise — worldwide and across a diverse set of technolo-

g i es — continues to drive this extraordinarily fertile business area.

T h e r e ’s also something new on the horizon. The notion of “electronics 

infusion” is an incredibly exciting opportunity for Cadence and manufacturers

around the world. By actually becoming an electronics business consultant,

Cadence is forming significant relationships with municipalities, governments,

nations, and states, as well as consumer, industrial, and light industrial product

companies. We’re literally escorting organizations of all kinds into the electron-

i c s age. The service and expertise we provide is valuable, rare, and r e q u i r e d f o r

the success of many organizations entering the world of electronics.

L e t ’s dig deeper into the Cadence success of 1998 . The outstanding

performance of the Company can be illustrated through many key application

s e g m e n t s .

In the software products area, our custom integrated circuit (IC) design tools

grew 42% in 1998, with very strong customer endorsements of our physical

design, mixed-signal, and physical verification tools.

It was particularly gratifying to see our deep submicron (D SM) design software

grow an additional 21% this year. The trend toward even smaller geometries

i s proving the value of this suite of tools — and our flagship place-and-route

technology portfolio continued to set the standard for advanced, deep submi-

cron design. We’re proud that key customers such as Toshiba and NEC have

fully embraced our technology roadmap and are integrating our products into

their next-generation design environments.

In the area of design and verification, our Aff i r ma™ NC Ve r i l o g® s i m u l a t i o n

software achieved 82% growth, as well as record-level sign-off and support

status from a significant proportion of the worldwide application-specific 
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integrated circuit (A S IC) marketplace. Companies like AMI, Fujitsu, OKI 

Electric, Toshiba, VLSI Te c h n o l o g y, Lucent, Kawasaki Steel, Mitsubishi, and Sanyo

all helped propel the success of this critical tool.

Key acquisitions in this area also helped augment our design and verifica-

t i o n e fforts. Our recent merger with Ambit Design Systems, Inc., created the

first complete front-to-back flow for system-on-a-chip (S OC) design. And our

acquisition of the Bell Labs’ Integrated Circuit Design Automation Group of

Lucent Technologies, Inc. (BLDA) created the world’s largest electronic design

automation development team focused on the complex verification challenges

of tomorrow’s ICs and next-generation SOC designs.

In the arena of printed circuit board (P CB) and system design, we generated

the majority of industry growth, posting 50% higher revenue over 199 7 .

L o g i c a l l y, high-speed chips mean high-speed boards. Cadence is leading the

way in providing sophisticated solutions in this area, and our multi-tiered

approach to packaging and distribution delivers the technology customers need,

when they need it, and at price /performance points they can easily aff o r d .

In our services businesses, we’ve focused the organizations to significantly

increase margins, while delivering solutions to more customers than ever. Our

methodology services are now even more closely tied to our software tools and

are assisting design teams worldwide, resulting in dramatic productivity gains.

Our design service network, with centers organized around specific areas of

e x p e r t i se — w i r e l e ss / multimedia, datacom/ telecom, digital IC, analog /m i x e d

signal, embedded systems, and silicon technology services — has been o p t i m i z e d

around customer needs. We have also completed strategic acquisitions to augment

those efforts. The additions of Symbionics in the United Kingdom and Excellent

Design in Japan have significantly increased our ability to serve as a design

partner to our worldwide electronics customer base.

In addition, we achieved great strides with our Project Alba and System-on-

a-Chip Institute efforts in Livingston, Scotland. The group delivered a timing-

driven design methodology on time and on target, and became the first design

center approved by Advanced RISC Machines (A RM), a leading intellectual

property (IP) provider, paving the way to provide SOC design services to semi-

conductor partners throughout the world.
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The Cadence contribution to the world of elect r o n ics, as well
as to our community. Cadence is also a proud member of the community.

We have collaborated with local schools to provide resources for new learning

centers, we host and sponsor one of the most successful charity “Human Race”

events in the area, we contribute to the continued well-being of the a r ts — a n d

since 1990, we’ve been responsible for coordinating and underwriting the record-

setting “Stars & Strikes” event, one of the largest and most eff e c t i v e s i n g l e - d a y

fundraisers in Silicon Va l l e y.

As the EDA industry leader, growth driver, and innovator, Cadence has a strong

position and a unique advantage. Our diversified software products, services

o fferings, and global customer base provide opportunities unmatched by our

competition. And our business approach helps us become experts at tool inte-

gration, as well as implementation and design.

We look forward to uncovering even more imaginative opportunities in the

future. By doing whatever it takes to help chip, board, and system developers—

big and small, regional and global, expert and entrant— we can put the incred-

i b l e power of electronics into more products and more hands. Simply put,

t h a t ’s the big idea.

Ray Bingham
President & Chief Executive Off i c e r
May 7, 19 9 9
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Financial Highlights 19 9 8

First electronic design automation company to break through 

the $1 billion annual revenue mark

$1.2 billion revenue — increase of 31% year- o v e r- y e a r

Earnings before goodwill*— 30% gain over 1997

Software products achieved outstanding growth 
. custom integrated-circuit software tools — up 42%
. deep submicron software — up 21 %
. design & verification NC Ve r i l o g® s i m u l a t or — up 82% 
. printed circuit board (PCB) software — up 50%

Services revenue — 59% growth

Investments in key technology and services acquisitions —

A m b i t®, Bell Labs Design Automation (BLDA), Symbionics

Making the most significant R&D investment of any company 

in the electronic design automation industry

Successfully furthering reputation as The Design Realization CompanySM

* N o t e
Earnings before goodwill excludes unusual items, 
amortization of acquired intangibles, and the 
e ffects of IMS. 



Selected Financial Data
Five fiscal years ended January 2, 1999

(in thousands,  except per share amounts) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 5 1 9 9 4

Reve nu e  ,,    ,    ,   ,   ,

U nusual items1   ,    ,  ,    —  , 

Income from operations  ,  ,    ,  ,  , 

Income before cumu l a t ive effect of 
change in accounting method 2  ,    ,   ,   ,   ,  

Net income 3  ,    ,  ,   ,   ,  

Net income per share-assuming dilution  .  .  .  .  .

Total assets  , ,  , ,     ,  ,    , 

L o n g - t e rm obl i g a t i o n s  ,  ,    ,    ,  ,  

1 Unusual items are as follows for each of the fiscal years 1998, 1997, 1996, and 1994. There were no unusual items in 1995.

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 1 9 9 4

W ri t e - off of acquired in-process technolog y   ,  ,  ,   ,

Re s t ru c t u ring charges  ,  , , —
W ri t e - off of capitalized softwa re development costs — ,  ,  —
P rovision for settlement of litigation — — — , 

  ,    ,  ,    , 

2 Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting method in 1997 excluded a $12.3 million charge, net of taxes of $5.3 million, for reengineering project costs that had
been previously capitalized by Cadence associated with its implementation of enterprise-wide information systems.

3 Net income included a $9.2 million and a $13.6 million after tax gain on the sale of stock of a subsidiary in 1997 and 1995, respectively. A $3.1 million after tax gain on the sale of
an equity investment was included in net income for 1994.

Market Information—Common Stock
C a d e n c e ’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol  . Cadence has neve r

d e c l a red or paid any cash dividends on its common stock in the past, and none is planned to be paid in the future.

As of March , , Cadence had approximately ,  s t o c k h o l d e rs of re c o rd , not including those shares held in

s t reet or nominee name.

The following table sets forth the high and low sales price for the common stock for each calendar quarter in

the two - year period ended Ja nu a ry , :

H i g h L o w

1 9 9 8

F i rst Quart e r  .   .

Second Quart e r  .   . 

T h i rd Quart e r  .   . 

Fo u rth Quart e r  .   .

1 9 9 7

F i rst Quart e r  .   . 

Second Quart e r  .  .

T h i rd Quart e r   .   .

Fo u rth Quart e r   .   .
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Summary Quarterly Data—Unaudited

P reviously Re p o rted Quarterly Re s u l t s
The following table re p resents the quarterly results of Cadence as previously re p o rt e d , excluding the restatement of

p rior period financial statements for the   merger and adjustments to reduce the amounts of in-process technolog y

p reviously charged to expense.

1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 4 t h 3 r d 2 n d 1 s t 4 t h 3 r d 2 n d 1 s t

Reve nu e  ,    ,   ,     ,    ,  ,   ,    ,  

Cost of reve nu e  ,     ,   ,   ,  ,    ,   ,    , 

Income (loss) from 
o p e r a t i o n s1  , (,)  ,   (, )  ,   ,  ,   , 

Income (loss) before 
c u mu l a t ive effect of 
change in accounting
m e t h od 2  ,  ( ,  )  ,  (, )  ,    ,   ,   , 

Net income (loss)3  ,  ( ,  )  ,  (, )   ,   ,   ,   , 

Net income (loss) per 
s h a re - d i l u t e d  .   (.)  .   (.)  .  .   .  .

Restated Quarterly Re s u l t s1

The following table re p resents restated quarterly results reflecting the merger of Cadence and  , and adjustments

to reduce the amount of in-process technology previously charged to expense.

1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 4 t h 3 r d 2 n d 1 s t 4 t h 3 r d 2 n d 1 s t

Reve nu e  ,    ,   ,     ,    ,  ,   ,   ,  

Cost of reve nu e  ,    ,    ,   ,   ,   ,   ,  ,

A m o rtization of acquired 
i n t a n gi bl e s  ,  ,  ,                 

Income (loss) from 
o p e r a t i o ns 2   ,    (, )  ,  ,   ,   ,  ,   ,

Income (loss) before 
c u mu l a t ive effect of
change in accounting 
m e t h od 3  ,   ( ,)  ,  ( )  ,    ,   ,   ,

Net income (loss)4  ,   ( ,)  ,  ( )   ,   ,   ,   ,

Net income (loss) per 
s h a re - d i l u t e d  .   (.)  .   —  .  .   .  .

1 In 1998, the Company acquired Ambit, BLDA, EXD, and Symbionics. The acquisitions were accounted for as business combinations using the purchase method of accounting. The
estimated fair value of the acquired in-process technology (IPR&D) of $214.4 million and $42.7 million for Ambit and BLDA, respectively, was charged to expense in the quarter
ended October 3, 1998, and the estimated fair value of the IPR&D of $42.0 and $40.0 for EXD and Symbionics, respectively, was charged to expense in the quarter ended April 4, 1998
(the periods in which the acquisitions were consummated). Subsequent to the Securities and Exchange Commission’s letter to the AICPA, dated September 9, 1998, regarding its views
on IPR&D, the Company had discussions with the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission and revised the purchase price allocations and restated its f inancial statements. As 
a result, the Company has made adjustments to decrease the amounts previously expensed as IPR&D in 1998 and to increase goodwill and intangible assets by similar amounts.

2 Income (loss)  from operations for 1998 and 1997 included certain unusual item charges for $263.6 million and $44.1 million, respectively, which follow:

(in thousands) 4 t h 3 r d 2 n d 1 s t

1 9 9 8

W ri t e - off of acquired in-process technolog y  —  ,   —  ,

Re s t ru c t u ring charges ,   , — ,

 ,   ,  —  ,

1 9 9 7

W ri t e - off of acquired in-process technolog y  ,  —  —  , 

Re s t ru c t u ring charges , — , ,

W ri t e - off of capitalized softwa re development costs , — ,   —
 ,  —   ,  , 

3 For the fourth quarter ended January 3, 1998 income before cumulative effect of change in accounting method excluded a $12.3 million charge, net of taxes of $5.3 million, for
reengineering project costs that had been previously capitalized by Cadence associated with its implementation of enterprise-wide information systems.

4 Net income included a $13.1 million pre-tax gain on the sale of stock of a subsidiary in the first quarter ended March 28, 1997.
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M a n a g e m e n t ’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the five - year summary of selected financial data and

Cadence Design Systems, I n c.’s consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included elsew h e re here i n .A l l

re f e rences to ye a rs re p resent fiscal ye a rs unless otherwise noted. Except for the historical information contained

h e re i n , the following discussion contains forwa rd looking statements based on current expectations that invo l ve

c e rtain risks and uncert a i n t i e s . C a d e n c e ’s actual results could differ materially from those discussed here i n . F a c t o rs

that could cause actual results or performance to differ materially or contri bute to such differences include, but are

not limited to, those discussed below in “ F a c t o rs That May Affect Future Re s u l t s,” “ D i s c l o s u res about Market Risk,”

and “Liquidity and Capital Re s o u rc e s.”

O ve rv i ew
C a d e n c e® p rovides softwa re technology and compre h e n s ive design and consulting services and technology for the

p roduct development re q u i rements of the wo r l d ’s leading electronics companies. Cadence licenses its leading-

edge electronic design automation softwa re technology and provides a range of professional services to companies

t h roughout the wo r l d ,r a n ging from consulting services to help optimize performance of the customers ’p roduct to

design services to create the actual design of the electronic system for the customer’s pro d u c t . Cadence is a supplier

of “design re a l i z a t i o n ” s o l u t i o n s , which are used by companies to design and develop complex chips and electro n i c

s y s t e m s , including semiconductors , computer systems and peri p h e r a l s , t e l e c o m munications and networking equip-

m e n t , mobile and wireless dev i c e s , a u t o m o t ive electro n i c s , consumer pro d u c t s , and other advanced electro n i c s .

In December  , Cadence entered into a merger agreement with Quickturn Design Systems, I n c. , a

D e l awa re corporation (Quickturn ) .Q u i c k t u rn designs, m a nu fa c t u re s , s e l l s , and supports products that ve rify the

design of computer chips and electronic systems. Cadence will acquire Quickturn in a tax-fre e, s t o c k - f o r - s t o c k

t r a n s a c t i o n . Each share of Quickturn common stock will be conve rted into   wo rth of Cadence common stock.

Cadence common stock will be valued at the average of its closing prices over a five day period that ends two bu s i-

ness days before the merger closes.T h e re we re ,,  s h a res of Quickturn common stock outstanding as of

M a rch , . In addition, Cadence will assume outstanding stock options of Quickturn .The merger is expected

to be accounted for as a pooling of intere s t s .The consummation of the merger is subject to va rious conditions,

including the approval of Quickturn ’s stockholders .T h e re can be no assurance that stockholder approval will be

o b t a i n e d , or the other conditions will be satisfied, and that the merger will be consummated.

In September  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Ambit Design Systems, I n c. , a Californ i a

c o rporation (Ambit), for cash. Ambit is a leading developer of design automation technology used in system-on-a-

chip ( ) design.The total purchase price was   m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

In September  , Cadence acquired the Bell Labs’ I n t e grated Circuit Design Automation Group of Lucent

Te c h n o l ogies Inc. (  ) for cash.The total purchase price was   million and the acquisition was accounted for 

as a purc h a s e.    is a design automation development organization that focuses on the complex ve ri f i c a t i o n

challenges companies face when designing integrated circuits and next-generation  .

In March  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Excellent Design, I n c. , a Japanese corp o r a-

tion (  ) , for cash.The total purchase price was   . million and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

   p rovides application-specific integrated circuit ( ) and   design and library deve l o p m e n t .

In Fe b ru a ry  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Symbionics Group Limited, a United

Kingdom corporation (Symbionics), for approximately  million shares of Cadence’s common stock and  . m i l-

lion of cash. Symbionics provides product development design services to leading electronics manu fa c t u re rs .T h e

total purchase price was   . million and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

In May , Cadence merged with Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c. ( ) , whose softwa re products are

used to design sophisticated integrated circuits and high-speed printed circuit board s . In connection therew i t h ,

Cadence issued approximately  . million shares of common stock.The merger was accounted for using the pool-

ing of interests method of accounting.At the time of the transaction, Cadence believed that the operations of  

we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated operations and financial position.T h e re f o re, p rior period consolidated
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financial statements we re not restated and the results of   we re only re c o rded in Cadence’s consolidated financial

statements pro s p e c t ively from the date of acquisition. Fo l l owing discussions with the staff of the Securities and

Exchange Commission, Cadence has restated all prior period financial statements as if the merger took place at the

b e ginning of such peri o d s , in accordance with the re q u i red pooling of interests accounting and disclosure s . S e e

additional information in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements under “A c q u i s i t i o n s.”

In Fe b ru a ry , Cadence and its subsidiary, I n t e grated Measurement Systems, I n c. (  ) , sold to the publ i c

. million shares of    common stock, of which approximately  million shares we re sold by Cadence, n e t t i n g

Cadence approximately  . million in cash.As a result of the offering and sale of shares by Cadence, C a d e n c e ’s

ow n e rship interest in    d e c reased to approximately % from approximately % .A c c o rd i n g l y, Cadence changed

the accounting for its investment in    f rom consolidation to the equity method of accounting in fiscal .T h e

consolidated financial statements of Cadence for fiscal year  included the accounts of    after elimination of

i n t e rc o m p a ny accounts and transactions and minority interest adjustments. Although Cadence has no current intent

to enter into similar transactions, the likelihood of such transactions in the future is dependent upon the state of the

financial markets as well as liquidity and other considerations of each of Cadence and   .    m a nu fa c t u res and

m a r kets ve rification systems used in testing prototype  s .

In December , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of High Level Design Systems, I n c. (   ) ,

whose softwa re products are used to design high density, high performance integrated circ u i t s . In connection with

the acquisition, Cadence issued approximately . million shares of common stock.The total purchase price wa s

a p p roximately  . m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

In November , Cadence consummated a secondary public offering in which . million shares of com-

mon stock we re issued and sold, generating    . million of net pro c e e d s .

Results of Operations

R e v e n u e

% Change

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 9 8 / 9 7 9 7 / 9 6

P ro d u c t   .  .  .  %  %
S e rv i c e s . . .  %  %
M a i n t e n a n c e .   .  . % %

Total reve nu e  ,.   .   . % %

S o u rces of Revenue as a Percent of Total Revenue

P ro d u c t % % %
S e rv i c e s % % %
M a i n t e n a n c e  % %  %

In  , s t rong demand for Cadence’s pro d u c t s , s e rv i c e s , and maintenance generated a % increase in total reve nu e

as compared to the prior ye a r.

P roduct reve nue increased  . million in  , as compared to , due pri m a rily to increased demand

for place-and-route and physical design tools used to design deep submicron integrated circ u i t s . P roduct reve nu e

i n c reased  . million in , as compared to , p ri m a rily due to increased customer demand for place-and-

route and physical design pro d u c t s . P roduct reve nue would have increased  . or % in , as compared to

, excluding   . million of product reve nue from    in  for which there we re no similar re p o rted rev-

e nues in .

S e rvices reve nue increased   . million in   and   . million in , as compared to each prior ye a r,

p ri m a rily due to the increased demand for Cadence’s consulting and design services offeri n g s .

Maintenance reve nue increased  . million in   and  . million in , as compared to each pri o r

ye a r, p ri m a rily due to continued growth of the installed customer base and the re n ewal of maintenance and 

s u p p o rt contracts.
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Revenue by Geography

% Change

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 9 8 / 9 7 9 7 / 9 6

D o m e s t i c  .   .   .  % %
I n t e rn a t i o n a l .   .  .  % %

Total reve nu e  ,.   .   . % %

Revenue by Geography as a Percent of Total Revenue

D o m e s t i c  % %  %
I n t e rn a t i o n a l  % %  %

Reve nue from international sources increased  . million in   and  . million in , as compared to

each prior ye a r.The increase in  , as compared to , was pri m a rily due to increased demand for Cadence’s

p roducts and services in Europe and for Cadence’s services in Ja p a n , offset somewhat by a decline in pro d u c t

reve nue in Ja p a n .To a lesser extent, reve nue growth in   was also due to additional maintenance and support

contracts in Asia and Canada.The increase in , as compared to , was pri m a rily due to product reve nu e

growth in all re gi o n s , except Ja p a n , and new services and support contracts in all re gi o n s .

D i f f e rences in the rate of growth of domestic and international reve nu e, over the ye a rs presented and as com-

p a red geogr a p h i c a l l y, a re pri m a rily due to fluctuations in demand and resulting sales volume of place-and-route and

p hysical design pro d u c t s , and for Cadence’s consulting and design services offeri n g s .

Fo reign currency exchange rates adve rsely affected re p o rted reve nue by  . million and  . million 

in   and , re s p e c t ive l y, p ri m a rily due to the we a kening of the Japanese yen in relation to the .. d o l l a r.

Additional information about reve nues by geographic areas can be found under “Segment Re p o rt i n g ” in the Notes

to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Cost of Revenue

% Change

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 9 8 / 9 7 9 7 / 9 6

P ro d u c t  .   .  .  % () %
S e rv i c e s  .  .  .  %  %
M a i n t e n a n c e   .   .  . % %

Cost of Revenue as a Percent of Related Revenue

P ro d u c t % % %
S e rv i c e s  % % %
M a i n t e n a n c e % % %

Cost of product reve nue includes costs of production pers o n n e l , p a c k a ging and documentation, and amortization of

capitalized softwa re development costs. Cost of product reve nue increased  . million or  % from  to  .

The increase was pri m a rily due to increases in amortization of capitalized softwa re development costs of   m i l l i o n

and royalty expenses of  . m i l l i o n . Cost of product reve nue decreased  . million or % from  to .T h e

d e c rease was pri m a rily due to  . million of product costs related to   ’ automated test equipment hard wa re

business in  for which there we re no similar re p o rted costs in . Offsetting this decrease we re additional

costs incurred for Cadence’s new European manu fa c t u ring facility of  . m i l l i o n , i n c reases in amortization of capi-

talized softwa re development costs of  . m i l l i o n , and royalty expenses of  . m i l l i o n . If    costs had been

excluded from the costs incurred in , cost of product reve nue would have increased  . million or % fro m

 to , and cost of product reve nue as a percentage of product sales would have been % in .T h e

d e c rease in cost of product reve nue as a percentage of product reve nue in , as compared to , was pri m a ri l y

due to reve nue growing at a faster rate than costs.

Cost of services reve nue includes personnel and related costs associated with providing serv i c e s , p ri m a ri l y

s a l a ri e s , as well as costs to re c ru i t , d eve l o p, and retain personnel and maintain the infrastru c t u re to manage a serv i c e s

o r g a n i z a t i o n . Cost of services reve nue increased  . million or  % in  , as compared to .This incre a s e

was due to investments made in services capacity, p ri m a rily the addition of services professionals by Cadence of
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 . m i l l i o n . Cost of services reve nues increased  . million or  % in , as compared to .T h e s e

i n c reases we re due to investments made in services capacity, p ri m a rily due to the addition of services pro f e s s i o n a l s

by Cadence of   . m i l l i o n .

The decrease in services gross margins to  % in  , as compared to  % in  and , was pri m a ri l y

due to increased services capacity that was not fully utilized. S e rvices gross margins have been and may continue to

be adve rsely affected by the cost of integrating new service pro f e s s i o n a l s , as well as Cadence’s inability to fully uti-

lize these re s o u rc e s . In addition, s e rvices gross margins may continue to be adve rsely affected by Cadence’s inability

to achieve operating efficiencies with its re s o u rces when implementing a growing number of services offeri n g s .

Cost of maintenance reve nue includes the costs of customer serv i c e s , such as hot-line and on-site support ,

and the production cost of the maintenance re n ewal pro c e s s . Cost of maintenance reve nue increased  . m i l l i o n

or % in  , as compared to .This increase was pri m a rily due to the investment in a new centralized cus-

tomer response center and increased support levels on a per customer basis. Cost of maintenance reve nue incre a s e d

 . million or % in , as compared to , p ri m a rily due to increased support costs necessary to support a

larger installed base.

Amortization of Acquired Intangibles

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s  .  .  .

Amortization of Acquired Intangibles as a Percent of Total Revenue

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s % % %

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bles increased  . million in  , as compared to , p ri m a rily due to 

 . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n , and  . million associated with Cadence’s acquisitions of A m b i t ,   ,

S y m b i o n i c s , and   , re s p e c t ive l y. A m o rtization of acquired intangi bles increased   million in , as compared 

to , p ri m a rily due to  . million associated with Cadence’s acquisition of    . For additional inform a t i o n

re g a rding these acquisitions see below under “Acquisitions and In-Process Te c h n o l og y.”

Operating Expenses

% Change

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6 9 8 / 9 7 9 7 / 9 6

M a r keting and sales   .   .    . % %
Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t   .   .  . % %
General and administrative  .  .  . % () %

Operating Expenses as a Percent of Total Revenue

M a r keting and sales %  % %
Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t % % %
General and administrative % % %

G e n e r a l Operating expenses incurred in   and  excluded expenses from   .

Marketing and Sales The increase in marketing and sales expenses of  . million for  , as compared to ,

was pri m a rily the result of an increase in employee related expenses resulting from increased headcount and com-

missions of   . m i l l i o n , a higher volume of pre-sales activities of   m i l l i o n , and an increase in consulting and

outside services costs of  . m i l l i o n .These increases we re partially offset by the we a kening of certain fore i g n

c u rre n c i e s ,p ri m a rily the Japanese ye n , in relation to the .. dollar which favo r a bly affected marketing and sales

expense by approximately  . million in  , as compared to the prior ye a r.The increase in marketing and 

sales expense of   . million for , as compared to , was pri m a rily due to an increase in employee re l a t e d

expenses attri bu t a ble to increased headcount and commissions of   . m i l l i o n , consulting and outside services 

costs of  . m i l l i o n , management information systems costs of  . m i l l i o n , and costs associated with business tri p s

of  . m i l l i o n .These increases we re partially offset by a decrease of  . million related to the deconsolidation of

   and by the we a kening of certain foreign curre n c i e s ,p a rticularly the Japanese ye n , which resulted in a favo r a bl e

effect of  . m i l l i o n .
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R e s e a rch and Development C a d e n c e ’s investment in re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t ,p rior to the reduction for capitaliza-

tion of softwa re development costs, was   . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n , and  . million for  , , and ,

re s p e c t ive l y, re p resenting % , % , and % of total reve nue for  , , and , re s p e c t ive l y.The increase 

of   . million for  , as compared to , was pri m a rily attri bu t a ble to higher employee related costs of 

 . million due to increases in headcount, facility related costs of  . m i l l i o n , consulting and other services 

of   m i l l i o n , and management information systems costs of   m i l l i o n .The increase of    million for , a s

c o m p a red to , was pri m a rily attri bu t a ble to higher employee related costs of   . million due to increases 

in headcount and management information systems costs of  . m i l l i o n .These increases we re partially offset by 

a decrease of  . million related to the deconsolidation of   . Cadence capitalized approximately  . m i l l i o n ,

 . m i l l i o n , and  . million of softwa re development costs in the ye a rs  , , and , re s p e c t ive l y, w h i c h

re p resented a p p roximately % , % , and % of total re s e a rch and development expenditures incurred in those ye a rs .

The amount of capitalized softwa re development costs in any given period may va ry depending on the exact nature

of the development perform e d .

General and Administrative General and administrative expense increased  . million in  , as compared to ,

p ri m a rily as a result of increases in bad debt re s e rves of  . m i l l i o n , and consulting and outside services costs of

 . m i l l i o n . General and administrative expenses decreased  . million in , as compared to , p ri m a ri l y

resulting from the deconsolidation of   .

Unusual Items D e s c ribed below are unusual item charges in  , , and .

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

W rite-off of acquired in-process technolog y   .  .  .
Re s t ru c t u r ing charges  . . .
W rite-off of capitalized softwa re development costs — . .

Total unusual items   .  .  .

D u ring the year ended Ja nu a ry , , Cadence made a number of acquisitions accounted for under the purc h a s e

m e t h o d .The consolidated financial statements include the operating results of each business from the date of 

a c q u i s i t i o n . A summary of these acquisitions and values assigned to acquired in-process technology and pro j e c t e d

costs to complete the ongoing development for the year ended Ja nu a ry , , f o l l ow s :

E s t i m a t e d

Cost to

I n - P r o c e s s C o m p l e t e

P u r c h a s e Te c h n o l o g y I n - P r o c e s s

(in millions) P r i c e C h a r g e Te c h n o l o g y

Ambit Design Systems, I n c. :
Buildgates synthesis  —   .  .

To t a l  .   .  .

Bell Labs’ I n t e grated Circuit Design Automation Gro u p :
Fo rmal ve ri f i c a t i o n  —  .  .
P hysical extraction — . .

To t a l  .  .  .

Excellent Design, I n c. :
P rocess libraries/intellectual pro p e rt y  —   .  .
P rocess specific tools — . .

To t a l   .   .  .

Symbionics Group Limited:
D i gital telev i s i o n  —  .  .
Wi reless commu n i c a t i o n s — . .

To t a l   .   .  .
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Acquisitions and In-Process Te c h n o l o g y In September  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of A m b i t ,f o r

c a s h . Ambit is a leading developer of design automation technology used in   d e s i g n .The total purchase price wa s

  m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

Upon consummation of the A m b i t® a c q u i s i t i o n , Cadence immediately charged to expense   . million 

re p resenting acquired in-process technology that had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no altern a t ive

f u t u re use. See “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”The value was determined by estimating the costs 

to develop the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash

flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes 

a factor that takes into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l og y.The in-process technology is expected to be commercially viable in . E x p e n d i t u res to complete the

i n - p rocess technology are expected to total approximately   m i l l i o n .These estimates are subject to change, give n

the uncertainties of the development pro c e s s , and no assurance can be given that deviations from these estimates

will not occur.A d d i t i o n a l l y, these projects will re q u i re maintenance re s e a rch and development after they have

reached a state of technological and commercial feasibility.

At the time of its acquisition by Cadence,Ambit was working on several significant re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t

p rojects that we re intended to provide the next generation ve rsion of its existing pro d u c t , Buildgates ..The nature

of the efforts to complete the next generation ve rsion of Buildgates relate to the completion of all planning, d e s i g n-

i n g , p ro t o t y p i n g , ve ri f i c a t i o n , and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the proposed technologi e s

meet their design specifications including functional, t e c h n i c a l , and economic performance re q u i re m e n t s .

Cadence expects A m b i t ’s creation of a fundamentally new approach to synthesis in deep submicron and in

  to create the opportunity for additional consulting services reve nu e.

In September  , Cadence acquired    for cash.The total purchase price was   million and the acqui-

sition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

Upon consummation of the    a c q u i s i t i o n , Cadence immediately charged to expense  . million re p re-

senting acquired in-process technology that had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no altern a t ive

f u t u re use. See “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”The value was determined by estimating the costs to

d evelop the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash

flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes 

a factor that takes into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l og y.The in-process technology is expected to be commercially viable in  . E x p e n d i t u res to complete

these projects are expected to total approximately   m i l l i o n .These estimates are subject to change, given the uncer-

tainties of the development pro c e s s , and no assurance can be given that deviations from these estimates will not

o c c u r. A d d i t i o n a l l y, these projects will re q u i re maintenance re s e a rch and development after they have reached a state

of technological and commercial feasibility.

  ’s in-process re s e a rch and development projects are related to its Fo rmalcheck and Clover technologi e s .

   has two major enhancements underway for Fo rm a l c h e c k .This effort is expected to yield a reve nu e - g e n e r a t i n g

p roduct by the year  .   ’s re s e a rch and development related to Clover invo l ved the design and deve l o p m e n t

of new design rule checking and parasitic extraction tools, which are expected to substantially improve the perfor-

mance and functionality of the technolog y.This effort is expected to be complete by late .The nature of the

e f f o rts to complete the next generation ve rsion of Fo rmalcheck and Clover relate to the completion of all planning,

d e s i g n i n g , p ro t o t y p i n g , ve ri f i c a t i o n , and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the proposed technolo-

gies meet their design specifications including functional, t e c h n i c a l , and economic performance re q u i re m e n t s .

As evidenced by their continued support for these pro j e c t s , management believes Cadence is well positioned

to successfully complete each of the major re s e a rch and development progr a m s .H oweve r, t h e re is risk associated

with the completion of the projects and there is no assurance that each will meet with either technological or

c o m m e rcial success.

The net cash flows resulting from the projects underway at Ambit and   , which we re used to value the

p u rchased re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t , we re based on management’s estimates of reve nu e, cost of reve nu e, re s e a rc h

and development costs, s e l l i n g , general and administrative costs, and income taxes from such pro j e c t s .The reve nu e
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p rojections are based on the potential market size that the projects are addre s s i n g ,C a d e n c e ’s ability to gain marke t

acceptance in these segments, and the life cycle of in-process technolog y.

Estimated total reve nue from the acquired in-process product areas peak in ye a rs  –  and decline

rapidly in ye a rs  –   as other new products are expected to enter the marke t . In addition, a portion of the

anticipated reve nue has been attri buted to enhancements of the base technology under deve l o p m e n t , and has been

excluded from net cash flow calculations. Existing technology was valued at   . million and  . million in con-

nection with the Ambit and    a c q u i s i t i o n s , re s p e c t ive l y.T h e re can be no assurance that these assumptions will

p rove accurate, or that Cadence will realize the anticipated benefit of the acquisitions. See “ F a c t o rs That May A f f e c t

F u t u re Re s u l t s.”The net cash flows generated from the in-process technology are expected to reflect earnings before

i n t e re s t , t a xe s , and depreciation of approximately % to % for the sales generated from in-process technolog y.

The discount of the net cash flows to their present value is based on the weighted average cost of capital

() .The  calculation produces the average re q u i red rate of re t u rn of an investment in an operating enter-

p ri s e, based on va rious re q u i red rates of re t u rn from investments in va rious areas of the enterp ri s e.The discount

rates used to discount the net cash flows from the business enterp ri s e, specifically acquired in-process technolog y,

we re  % and % for Ambit and   , re s p e c t ive l y.These discount rates reflect the uncertainty surrounding 

the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y, the useful life of such technolog y, the pro f i t a -

bility levels of such technolog y, if any, and the uncertainty of technological adva n c e s , all of which are unknown 

at this time.

If these projects are not successfully deve l o p e d , C a d e n c e ’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition

m ay be negatively affected in future peri o d s . In addition, the value of other intangi ble assets acquired may 

become impaire d .

To date,A m b i t ’s and   ’s results have not differed significantly from the forecast assumptions. C a d e n c e ’s

re s e a rch and development expenditures since the acquisitions have not differed materially from expectations.T h e

risks associated with the re s e a rch and development are still considered high and no assurance can be made that

upcoming products will meet market expectations.

In March  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of    for cash.The total purchase price wa s

  . m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

Upon consummation of the    a c q u i s i t i o n , Cadence immediately charged to expense   . million re p re-

senting acquired in-process technology that had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no altern a t ive

f u t u re use. See “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”The value was determined by estimating the costs to

d evelop the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash

flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate included

a factor that took into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l og y.The in-process projects we re expected to be commercially viable on dates ranging from the end of  

t h rough the year  . E x p e n d i t u res to complete these projects are expected to total approximately   m i l l i o n .

At the time of its acquisition by Cadence,    was working on several significant re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t

p rojects that, if successful, would re p resent the introduction of new products and technologies to meet tomorrow ’s

m a r ket needs.These efforts included the development of new tools for library generation, d e l ay calculation, m e m o ry

c o m p i l a t i o n , and semiconductor intellectual pro p e rty technolog y.These new technologies we re intended to be fully

s u p p o rt ive of deep submicron design functions, which are a critical market re q u i re m e n t .The nature of the effort s

re q u i red to complete the re s e a rch and development projects re l a t e, to va rying degre e s , to the completion of all plan-

n i n g ,d e s i g n i n g , p ro t o t y p i n g , ve ri f i c a t i o n , and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the proposed tech-

n o l ogies meet their design specifications including functional, t e c h n i c a l , and economic performance re q u i re m e n t s .

In Fe b ru a ry  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Symbionics for approximately  m i l l i o n

s h a res of Cadence’s common stock and  . million of cash.The total purchase price was   . m i l l i o n , and the

acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e.

Upon consummation of the Symbionics acquisition, Cadence immediately charged to expense   . m i l l i o n

re p resenting acquired in-process technology that had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no altern a t ive

f u t u re use. See “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”The value was determined by estimating the costs to
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d evelop the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash

flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes 

a factor that took into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l og y.The in-process projects we re expected to be commercially viable on dates ranging from the end of  

t h rough the year  . E x p e n d i t u res to complete these projects are expected to total approximately   m i l l i o n .

At the time of its acquisition by Cadence, Symbionics was working on several significant re s e a rch and deve l-

opment projects that, if successful, would meet future market needs.These efforts invo l ve digital telev i s i o n , w i re l e s s

home netwo r k i n g , cellular ro a m i n g , and digital voice technologi e s , which we re intended to ensure the long-term

success and surv ival of the organization.The nature of the efforts re q u i red to complete the re s e a rch and deve l o p-

ment projects re l a t e, to va rying degre e s , to the completion of all planning, d e s i g n i n g , p ro t o t y p i n g , ve ri f i c a t i o n ,

and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the proposed technologies meet their design specifications

including functional, t e c h n i c a l , and economic performance re q u i re m e n t s .

As evidenced by their continued support for these pro j e c t s , management believes Cadence is well positioned

to successfully complete the remaining major re s e a rch and development progr a m s . H oweve r, t h e re is risk associated

with the completion of the projects and there is no assurance that each will meet with either technological or

c o m m e rcial success.

The net cash flows resulting from the projects underway at    and Symbionics, which we re used to va l u e

the acquired in-process technolog y, we re based on management’s estimates of reve nu e, cost of reve nu e, re s e a rch 

and development costs, s e l l i n g , general and administrative costs, and income taxes from such pro j e c t s .The reve nu e

p rojections are based on the potential market size that the projects are addre s s i n g , C a d e n c e ’s ability to gain marke t

acceptance in these segments, and the life cycle of in-process technolog y.

Estimated total reve nue from the acquired in-process product areas peak in ye a rs  –   and decline

rapidly thereafter as other new products are expected to enter the marke t . In addition, a portion of the anticipated

reve nue has been attri buted to enhancements of the base technology under deve l o p m e n t , and has been excluded

f rom net cash flow calculations. Existing technology was valued at  . million and   million related to the   

and Symbionics acquisitions, re s p e c t ive l y.T h e re can be no assurance that these assumptions will prove accurate,

or that Cadence will realize the anticipated benefit of the acquisitions.The net cash flows generated from the 

i n - p rocess technology are expected to reflect earnings before interest and taxes are estimated to be approx i m a t e l y

% to % for the sales generated from   ’s and Symbionics’ i n - p rocess technolog y.

The discount applied to the net cash flows to calculate their present value was based on the .The 

discount rates used to discount the net cash flows from acquired in-process technology range from  % to % 

for    and Symbionics.The discount rates are sometimes higher than the  due to the inherent uncert a i n t i e s

in the estimates, including the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process 

t e c h n o l og y, the useful life of such technolog y, the profitability levels of such technolog y, if any, and the uncert a i n t y

of technological adva n c e s , all of which are unknown at this time.

If these projects are not successfully deve l o p e d ,C a d e n c e ’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition

m ay be adve rsely affected in future peri o d s . In addition, the value of other intangi ble assets acquired may 

become impaire d .

To date,   ’s and Symbionics’ results have not differed significantly from the forecast assumptions. C a d e n c e ’s

re s e a rch and development expenditures since the acquisitions have not differed materially from expectations.T h e

risks associated with the re s e a rch and development are still considered high, and no assurance can be made that

upcoming products will meet market expectations.

In , Cadence wrote off  . million of acquired in-process technology associated with its acquisitions 

of Synthesia  and A d vanced Micro e l e c t ro n i c s .These costs reflected in-process technology that had not re a c h e d

t e c h n o l ogical feasibility and, in management’s opinion, had no pro b a ble altern a t ive future use.

In December , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of    , for approximately . m i l l i o n

s h a res of Cadence’s common stock.The total purchase price was approximately  . million and the transaction

was accounted for as a purc h a s e.
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Upon consummation of the     a c q u i s i t i o n , Cadence immediately charged to expense  . million re p re-

senting acquired in-process technology that had not yet reached technological feasibility and had no altern a t ive

f u t u re use.The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop the acquired in-process technology into

c o m m e rcially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net

cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that takes into account the uncert a i n t y

s u rrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y.

At the time of its acquisition by Cadence,     was developing new design planning technolog y, with the

goal of delive ring an integrated re gister transfer level-to-silicon deep submicron design technolog y.This re s e a rc h

and development project was intended to enable the cre a t i o n , ve ri f i c a t i o n , and integration of complex functional

blocks onto system-level chips.This project re q u i red the creation of a completely new product arc h i t e c t u re as we l l

as adva n c e d ,n ew design planning delay calculation methodologi e s .The nature of the efforts re q u i red to complete

the re s e a rch and development projects re l a t e, to va rying degre e s , to the completion of all planning, d e s i g n i n g ,

p ro t o t y p i n g , ve ri f i c a t i o n , and testing activities that are necessary to establish that the proposed technologies meet

their design specifications including functional, t e c h n i c a l , and economic performance re q u i re m e n t s .

The net cash flows of the projects underway at    , which we re used to value the acquired in-process tech-

n o l og y, we re based on management’s estimates of reve nu e, cost of reve nu e, re s e a rch and development costs, s e l l i n g ,

general and administrative costs, and income taxes from such pro j e c t s .The reve nue projections we re based on the

potential market size that the projects addre s s e d , C a d e n c e ’s ability to gain market acceptance in these segments, a n d

the life cycle of in-process technolog y. Estimated total reve nue from the acquired in-process product areas we re

expected to peak in   and decline rapidly thereafter as other new products are expected to enter the marke t . I n

a d d i t i o n , a portion of the anticipated reve nue has been attri buted to enhancements of the base technology under

d evelopment and has been excluded from net cash flow calculations.

The net cash flows generated from the in-process technology we re expected to reflect earnings before inter-

e s t , t a xe s , and depreciation at approximately % to % for the sales generated from the in-process technolog y.T h e

discount rate used to discount the net cash flows from acquired in-process technology was % . Cadence believe s

that expenses incurred to date associated with the development of the in-process technology projects are approx i-

mately consistent with Cadence’s previous estimates.

To date,    ’ results have not differed significantly from the forecast assumptions. C a d e n c e ’s re s e a rch and

d evelopment expenditures since the  acquisition have not differed materially from expectations.

R e s t r u c t u r i n g In  , Cadence re c o rded   . million of re s t ru c t u ring charges pri m a rily associated with Cadence’s

worldwide re s t ru c t u ring plan in the second half of  . C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring plans and associated costs consisted

of  . million to terminate approximately   e m p l oye e s ,   . million to downsize and close excess fa c i l i t i e s ,

and  . million of other re s t ru c t u ring expenses. C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring plan was pri m a rily aimed at reducing the

cost of excess personnel and capacity in its services bu s i n e s s . A discussion about Cadence’s gross margin trends for its

s e rvices business can be found under “Cost of Reve nu e ” within this section. Cadence anticipates that the re s t ru c t u r-

ing actions will save approximately   million in fiscal .

S everance costs of  . million include severance benefits, notice pay, and outplacement serv i c e s .A p p rox i-

mately  . million of these costs resulted from the acceleration of stock option vesting under employ m e n t

a gre e m e n t s . All terminations and termination benefits we re communicated to the affected employees prior to 

ye a r - e n d , and severance benefits are expected to be paid by .

Cadence also incurred charges totaling   . million in connection with the closure of  sales and engi-

n e e ring fa c i l i t i e s , including  . million to downsize and close fa c i l i t i e s , and  . million in abandonment costs

for the related leasehold improve m e n t s . C l o s u re and exit costs include payments re q u i red under lease contracts (less

a ny applicable sublease income) after the pro p e rties we re abandoned, lease bu yout costs, restoration costs associated

with certain lease arr a n g e m e n t s , and costs to maintain facilities during the period after abandonment.Asset re l a t e d

costs written-off consist of leasehold improvements to facilities that we re abandoned and whose estimated fair 

m a r ket value is zero.T h rough the first quarter of , % of the sites have been vacated and the remaining sites

will be downsized or vacated during the second and third quarter of . N o n c a n c e l a ble lease payments on va c a t e d

facilities will be paid out through   .
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Cadence also re c o rded  . million of other re s t ru c t u ring charges consisting pri m a rily of cancellation fees

associated with certain vendor and conference arrangements and abandoned softwa re.

In , Cadence re c o rded re s t ru c t u ring charges of  . m i l l i o n .These charges relate to re s t ru c t u ring plans

p ri m a rily aimed at reducing costs after Cadence merged with   and acquired    . C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring 

plans and associated costs consisted of  . million to terminate approximately  e m p l oye e s ,  . million to close

duplicate and excess fa c i l i t i e s , and  . million of other expenses associated with the business combinations.A l s o

included in the re s t ru c t u ring costs we re fees of  . million related to the   combination for financial advisors ,

a t t o rn ey s , and accountants.The remaining severance balances we re paid out in   and all facilities we re va c a t e d .

N o n c a n c e l a ble lease payments on vacated facilities will be paid out through the year  .

In , Cadence re c o rded re s t ru c t u ring charges of  . million consisting of employee termination costs

associated with the outsourcing of the Company ’s management information technology services and costs associated

with excess fa c i l i t i e s .

Liabilities for excess facilities and other re s t ru c t u ring charges are included in other current and non-curre n t

l i a b i l i t i e s , while severance and benefits liabilities are included in pay roll and pay roll related accru a l s .

Actual amounts of termination benefits, fa c i l i t i e s , and other re s t ru c t u ring related payments can be found in

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements under “ Re s t ru c t u ri n g.”

Capitalized Software Development Costs In  and , Cadence wrote-off capitalized softwa re development costs

of  . and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y, for products developed by Cadence that we re replaced by   and    

p roducts or by license of replacement technolog y.

Other Income, Net Other income, net for  , , and  is as follow s :

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

I n t e rest income  .  .  .
Gain (loss) on foreign exchange . (.) .
Equity earnings from inve s t m e n t s (.) . —
Gain on sale of    s t o c k — . —
M i n o rity interest expense (.) (.) (.)
Other expense, n e t (.) (.) (.)
I n t e rest expense (.) (.) (.)

Total other income, n e t  .  .  .

I n t e rest income decreased in  , as compared to , by   m i l l i o n , p ri m a rily due to lower average cash and

i nvestment balances throughout  , due in part to the payments made for acquisitions.The increase in 

of  . m i l l i o n , as compared to , was pri m a rily attri bu t a ble to higher average cash and investment balances

t h roughout .

In Fe b ru a ry , Cadence and    sold to the public . million shares of    common stock at   . p e r

s h a re, of which  million shares we re sold by Cadence, netting Cadence  . million in cash. In connection with

this transaction, Cadence re c o rded a pre-tax realized gain of  . m i l l i o n , which is included in other income, n e t

in the consolidated statements of operations. Cadence also re c o rded a  . million unrealized gain, net of deferre d

t a xe s , which re p resented Cadence’s pro p o rtionate share of   ’ equity as a result of   ’ sale of stock.This unre a l i z e d

gain is reflected in the consolidated statements of stockholders ’e q u i t y. Although Cadence has no current intent 

to enter into similar transactions, the likelihood of such transactions in the future is dependent upon the state of

financial markets as well as liquidity and other considerations of each of Cadence and   .

The gain on foreign exchange increased in  , as compared to , due to favo r a ble exchange rate

m ovements for Asian curre n c i e s , p ri m a rily the Japanese ye n .The loss on foreign exchange in  was attri bu t a bl e

to unfavo r a ble exchange rate movements for Asian curre n c i e s , p ri m a rily the Japanese yen and Ko rean wo n , a s

c o m p a red to . Other expense in  , , and , was due pri m a rily to investment losses from a ve n t u re

capital part n e rs h i p.
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Income Ta x e s The provision for income taxes and the effective tax rates for  , , and  a re as follow s :

(in millions) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

P rovision for income taxe s1  .   .  .
E f f e c t ive tax rate % % %
1 Includes tax benefit in 1997 of $5.3 million on cumulative effect of change in accounting method.

At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had total net deferred tax assets of approximately   . m i l l i o n . Realization of the

d e f e rred tax assets will be dependent on generating sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of certain net

operating loss and tax credit carry f o r wa rd s .The net valuation allowance increased by  . million in   due to

the uncertainty of certain foreign subsidiaries generating sufficient taxable income to realize certain foreign deferre d

tax assets. Although realization is not assure d , management believes that it is more likely than not that the net

d e f e rred tax assets will be re a l i z e d .The amount of the net deferred tax assets, h oweve r, could be reduced or incre a s e d

in the near term if actual fa c t s , including the estimate of future taxable income, differ from those estimated.

The effective tax rate for  , , and , includes the write-off of in-process technology of approx i-

mately   . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n , and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y.The  , , and  e f f e c t ive tax rates,

excluding the write-off of acquired in-process technolog y, a re  .% , % , and % , re s p e c t ive l y.The decrease in 

the   e f f e c t ive tax rate, as compared to , was pri m a rily due to differences in tax rates between domestic and

f o reign operations being applied to pro p o rtionally changing amounts of domestic and foreign taxable income, a n d

to non-deductible acquisition costs of the   merger in .The decrease in the  e f f e c t ive tax rate, as com-

p a red to the  e f f e c t ive tax rate, was pri m a rily due to foreign earnings generating a higher pro p o rtion of total

e a rnings in , and those earnings being taxed at a lower rate.

Change in Accounting Method In November , the Emerging Issues Task Fo rce of the Financial A c c o u n t i n g

S t a n d a rds Board issued Ruling - “Accounting for Costs Incurred in Connection with a Consulting Contract or

an Internal Project That Combines Business Process Re e n gi n e e ring and Information Te c h n o l ogy Tr a n s f o rm a t i o n,”

which re q u i res companies to expense costs incurred for business process re e n gi n e e ring pro j e c t s .As a re s u l t ,C a d e n c e

re c o rded a  . million charge in , net of taxes of  . m i l l i o n , as a cumu l a t ive effect of change in accounting

method for re e n gi n e e ring project costs that had been previously capitalized by Cadence associated with its imple-

mentation of enterp rise-wide information systems.

D i s c l o s u res About Market Risk
I n t e rest Rate Risk C a d e n c e ’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates pri m a rily to its inve s t m e n t

p o rtfolio and long-term debt obl i g a t i o n s .

Cadence places its investments with high quality credit issuers and, by policy, limits the amount of cre d i t

e x p o s u re to any one issuer.As stated in its policy, C a d e n c e ’s first pri o rity is to reduce the risk of principal loss.

C o n s e q u e n t l y, Cadence seeks to pre s e rve its invested funds by limiting default ri s k , m a r ket ri s k , and re i nve s t m e n t

ri s k . Cadence mitigates default risk by investing in only high quality credit securities that it believes to be low ri s k

and by positioning its portfolio to respond appro p riately to a significant reduction in a credit rating of any inve s t-

ment issuer or guarantor.The portfolio includes only marke t a ble securities with active secondary or resale marke t s

to ensure portfolio liquidity.

In October  , Cadence entered into a senior unsecured credit facility (the   Facility) with a syndicate

of banks that allows Cadence to borrow up to   m i l l i o n .The   Facility is divided between a  . m i l l i o n

t h ree year revolving credit facility (the T h ree Year Facility) and a  . million - d ay revolving credit fa c i l i t y

c o nve rt i ble to a three year term loan (the - D ay Facility).The T h ree Year Facility expires September  ,  .

The - D ay Facility will either expire on September  ,  and be conve rted to a three year term loan with 

a maturity date of September  ,    o r, at the option of the bank gro u p, be re n ewed for an additional one ye a r

p e ri o d . Cadence has the option to pay interest based on    plus a spread of between . % and .% , based on

a pricing grid tied to a financial cove n a n t , or the higher of the Federal Funds Rate plus . % or the prime rate.

As a re s u l t ,C a d e n c e ’s interest rate expenses associated with this borrowing will va ry with market rates. In addition,
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commitment fees are paya ble on the unutilized portions of the T h ree Year Facility at rates between .% and .%

based on a pricing grid tied to a financial covenant and on the unutilized portion of the - D ay Facility at a fixe d

rate of .% .The   Facility contains certain financial and other cove n a n t s .

The table below presents the carrying value and related weighted average interest rates for Cadence’s inve s t-

ment portfolio and its long-term debt obl i g a t i o n s .The carrying value approximates fair value at Ja nu a ry , .

All investments mature in one year or less.

C a r r y i n g Av e r a g e

(in millions) Va l u e Interest Rate

I nvestment Securi t i e s :
Cash equiva l e n t s — f i xed rate  . .%
S h o rt - t e rm inve s t m e n t s — f i xed rate . .%

Total investment securi t i e s  . .%
Cash equiva l e n t s — va ri a ble rate . .%

Total interest bearing instru m e n t s  . .%

D e b t :
Revolving credit fa c i l i t y  . .%

I n t e rest Rate Swap Risk Cadence entered into a .% fixed interest rate-swap in connection with its accounts re c e iva bl e
financing program to modify the interest rate characteristics of the re c e iva bles sold to a financing institution on a non-
re c o u rse basis. At Ja nu a ry , , the maturity distri bution of the   million notional amount paya ble to Cadence by
the institution was in quarterly installments of approximately  . million commencing in Ja nu a ry  and ending in
October  .The estimated fair value at Ja nu a ry ,  was negligi bl e.

F o reign Currency Risk Cadence transacts business in va rious foreign curre n c i e s ,p ri m a rily in Japanese yen and cert a i n

E u ropean curre n c i e s . Cadence has established a foreign currency hedging progr a m , utilizing foreign currency forwa rd

exchange contracts (forwa rd contracts) to hedge certain foreign currency transaction exposures in Ja p a n ,C a n a d a ,

A s i a , and certain European countri e s . Under this progr a m ,i n c reases or decreases in Cadence’s foreign curre n c y

transactions are partially offset by gains and losses on the forwa rd contracts, so as to mitigate the possibility of fore i g n

c u rrency transaction gains and losses. Cadence does not use forwa rd contracts for trading purp o s e s . All outstanding

f o r wa rd contracts at the end of a period are marke d - t o - m a r ket with unrealized gains and losses included in other

i n c o m e, n e t , and thus are re c ognized in income in advance of the actual foreign currency cash flow s . As these 

f o r wa rd contracts mature, the realized gains and losses are re c o rded and are included in net income as a component

of other income, n e t . C a d e n c e ’s ultimate realized gain or loss with respect to currency fluctuations will depend on

the currency exchange rates and other fa c t o rs in effect as the contracts mature.

The table below provides information as of Ja nu a ry ,  about Cadence’s material forwa rd contracts.

The information is provided in .. dollar equivalent amounts.The table presents the notional amounts (at contract

exchange rates) and the weighted average contractual foreign currency exchange rates.These forwa rd contracts

m a t u re prior to March , .

Av e r a g e

N o t i o n a l C o n t r a c t

(in millions) A m o u n t R a t e

Fo r wa rd Contracts:
Japanese ye n  . . 

B ritish pound sterling  . .

F rench francs  (.) . 

Italian lira  . ,  .

Canadian dollars  (.) . 

G e rman deutschemarks  . .

Dutch guilder  (.) .

The unrealized gain (loss) on the outstanding forwa rd contracts at Ja nu a ry ,  was immaterial to Cadence’s

consolidated financial statements. Due to the short - t e rm nature of the forwa rd contracts, the fair value at Ja nu a ry ,
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 was negligi bl e.The realized gain (loss) on these contracts as they matured was not material to the consolidated

operations of Cadence.

Equity Price Risk As part of its authorized re p u rchase progr a m , Cadence has sold put wa rrants through private place-

m e n t s .A d d i t i o n a l l y, Cadence has purchased call options that entitle Cadence to buy on a specified day one share of

common stock at a specified price to satisfy anticipated stock re p u rchase re q u i rements under Cadence’s seasoned

systematic re p u rchase progr a m s .

Cadence re p u rchases shares of its common stock under stock re p u rchase programs in order to make sure it

has enough shares for issuance under its Employee Stock Purchase Plan ( ) , its  Stock Option Plan (the 

P l a n ) , and for other corporate purp o s e s .This may result in sales of a large number of shares and consequent decline

in the market price of Cadence common stock.As part of these re p u rchase progr a m s , Cadence has purchased and

will purchase call options or has sold and will sell put wa rr a n t s .

■ Call options allow Cadence to buy shares of its stock on a specified day at a specified pri c e. If the marke t

p rice of the stock is greater than the exe rcise price of a call option, Cadence will typically exe rcise the option

and re c e ive shares of stock. If the market price of the stock is less than the exe rcise price of a call option,

Cadence typically will not exe rcise the option.

■ Call option issuers may accumulate a substantial number of shares of Cadence common stock in anticipation

of Cadence’s exe rcising its call option and may dispose of these shares if and when Cadence fails to exe rc i s e

its call option.This could cause the market price of Cadence common stock to fa l l .

■ Put wa rrants allow the holder to sell to Cadence shares of Cadence common stock on a specified day at a

specified pri c e. Cadence has the right to settle the put wa rrants with shares of Cadence common stock va l u e d

at the difference between the exe rcise price and the fair value of the stock at the date of exe rc i s e.

■ Depending on the exe rcise price of the put wa rrants and the market price of the stock at the time of exe rc i s e,

settlement of the put wa rrants with stock could cause Cadence to issue a substantial number of shares to the

holder of the put wa rr a n t .The holder may sell these shares in the marke t , which could cause the price of

Cadence common stock to fa l l .

■ Put wa rrant holders may accumulate a substantial number of shares of stock in anticipation of exe rcising 

their put wa rrants and may dispose of these shares if and when they exe rcise their put wa rrants and Cadence

issues shares in settlement of their put wa rr a n t s .This could also cause the market price of Cadence common

stock to fa l l .

The table below provides information at Ja nu a ry ,  about Cadence’s put wa rrants and call options.

The table presents the contract amounts and the weighted average stri ke pri c e s .The put wa rrants and call options

e x p i re at va rious dates through November  and Cadence has the contractual ability to settle the options pri o r

to their maturi t y.

1 9 9 9 E s t i m a t e d

(shares and contract amounts in mil lions) M a t u r i t y Fair Va l u e

Put Wa rr a n t s :
S h a re s .
Weighted average stri ke pri c e   . 

Contract amount  .  .
Call Options:

S h a re s .
Weighted average stri ke pri c e   .

Contract amount   .   .
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Year   U p d a t e
The Year   computer issue creates risks for Cadence, the full extent and scope of which have not yet been fully

a s s e s s e d . In the event that internal products and systems, or those products and systems provided by, or utilized 

by third part i e s , do not correctly re c ognize and process date data information beyond the year , it could have 

a material adve rse effect on Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition.

To address Year   i s s u e s , Cadence initiated a program designed to address the most critical Year   i t e m s

that would affect Cadence’s pro d u c t s , its worldwide business systems, and the operations of the following functions:

re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t , f i n a n c e, s a l e s , m a nu fa c t u ri n g , and human re s o u rc e s .Assessment and remediation effort s

re g a rding these critical items are proceeding in parallel. Cadence is also creating a plan to work with critical sup-

p l i e rs and customers to determine that such suppliers ’ and customers ’ operations and the products and services they

p rovide are Year   c a p a bl e, or to monitor their progress towa rds Year   c a p a b i l i t y. Cadence has commenced

work on contingency plans to address potential pro blems with its internal systems or with suppliers , c u s t o m e rs , a n d

other third part i e s .

In , Cadence commenced a program to inve n t o ry, a s s e s s , re m e d i a t e, and test the Year   capability of its

p ro d u c t s . As a result of those effort s , Cadence believes that the most current release of Cadence’s softwa re pro d u c t s ,

as set forth in the Year   S o f t wa re Compliance List (ava i l a ble on Cadence’s web site), a re Year   C o m p l i a n t .

Cadence defines the term “ Year   C o m p l i a n t ” to mean that the softwa re will not: (a) cease to perform due

solely to a change in date to or after Ja nu a ry ,  , nor (b) generate incorrect or ambiguous data or results with

respect to same-century and/or mu l t i - c e n t u ry formu l a s , f u n c t i o n s , date va l u e s , and date data interfa c e s .C a d e n c e

does not believe that customers are using a significant amount of products that are not determined to be Year  

C o m p l i a n t . Cadence continues to further validate current pro d u c t s , as well as new pro d u c t s , p roducts acquire d

t h rough acquisitions, such as Ambit and   , and releases through testing and code rev i ew s . All Cadence Year  

a c t ivities concerning Cadence’s products are expected to be completed by October .

In , Cadence also commenced a worldwide business systems replacement project with systems that use

p rograms pri m a rily from  A m e ri c a ,I n c. () , Pe o p l e S o f t , I n c. ( Pe o p l e S o f t ) , and Siebel Systems, I n c. ( S i e b e l ) .

The new systems are expected to make approximately  % of Cadence’s business computer systems Year  

C o m p l i a n t . In addition, d u ring September , Cadence commenced an investigation of the condition of Ye a r

  readiness for all of its other internal business applications.This effort began with an inve n t o ry to identify cur-

rent business applications, an evaluation of their Year   readiness status, and development of plans for re m e d i a t i o n

and testing of all discove red issues.As of Fe b ru a ry , of the  business application systems that had been iden-

t i f i e d ,   had been modified or replaced and determined to be Year   re a d y. Re c e n t l y, Cadence has identified

additional areas re q u i ring Year   a s s e s s m e n t , re m e d i a t i o n , and testing, specifically softwa re interfaces and applica-

tions used to interact with ve n d o rs , as well as applications that are unique to the va rious international operations.

Cadence expects that all business critical applications shall be Year   Compliant by the third quarter of .

In July  , Cadence established a cross functional Year   P roject Team to identify and re s o l ve all re m a i n-

ing Year   readiness issues.The pri m a ry remaining issues consist of assessing the Year   impact for outside

ve n d o rs ,c u s t o m e rs , fa c i l i t i e s , and the remaining internal business systems that are not yet assessed as Year   c o m-

p l i a n t . P roject plans have been developed and include the process of identifying and pri o ritizing critical suppliers

and customers at the direct interface leve l , and communicating with them about their plans and progress in addre s s-

ing Year   i s s u e s . Detailed evaluations of the most critical third parties have been initiated. It is expected that 

all Year   p roject inve n t o ries will be completed by the end of the second quarter of .This effort is being

f o l l owed by each business function conducting a focused level of ranking and functional assessment of its inve n t o ry

to establish the methods and actions re q u i red to re s o l ve any Year   issues discove re d .The assessment efforts are

estimated to be completed by the second quarter of .The remediation (modification or replacement of existing

s o f t wa re or systems) efforts are expected to be completed by the third quarter of  , and the testing phases of the

Year   P roject Plans are expected to take place throughout most of  , and estimated to be completed, for all

business critical items, by the fourth quarter of . All remaining issues (which are considered low pri o rity or low

risk to the business) are planned to be addressed as time permits and could continue through the first half of  .

C a d e n c e 1998 Annual Report



It is estimated that the  budget for Year   related costs to re s o l ve remaining readiness issues will be

a p p roximately   m i l l i o n .The costs of implementing the , Pe o p l e S o f t , and Siebel business application systems

a re not included in these cost estimates.The total cost associated with re q u i red modifications to become Year  

Compliant is not expected to have a material adve rse effect on Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial

c o n d i t i o n . C a d e n c e ’s current estimates of the amount of time and costs necessary to implement and test its systems

a re based on the facts and circumstances existing at this time.The estimates we re derived utilizing multiple assump-

tions of future events including the continued availability of certain re s o u rc e s , implementation success, and other

fa c t o rs . N ew developments may occur that could affect Cadence’s estimates for Year   c o m p l i a n c e.These deve l-

opments include, but are not limited to: (a) the availability and cost of personnel trained in this are a , (b) the ability

to locate and correct all re l evant computer code and equipment, and (c) the planning and modification success

needed to achieve full implementation.

Re a d e rs are cautioned that the foregoing discussion re g a rding Year   Update contains forwa rd - l o o k i n g

statements based on current expectations that invo l ve risks and uncertainties and should be considered in conjunc-

tion with the follow i n g .The fa i l u re to correct a material Year   p ro blem could result in an interruption in, or a

fa i l u re of, c e rtain normal business activities or operations of Cadence. Such fa i l u res could materially and adve rs e l y

affect Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition. Due in large part to the uncertainty of the Ye a r

  readiness of third - p a rty suppliers and customers , as well as the lack of remediation and testing for the re m a i n-

ing internal business systems that are not yet assessed as Year   C o m p l i a n t , Cadence is currently unable to deter-

mine whether the consequences of Year   issues will have a material impact on Cadence’s bu s i n e s s ,o p e r a t i n g

re s u l t s , or financial condition.

C a d e n c e ’s risks associated with non-information technology systems and embedded systems are generally lim-

ited to systems that typically invo l ve env i ronmental control systems, i n t e rru p t i ble power systems, e l evator systems,

and security systems. Cadence feels confident that through its re s e a rc h , t e s t i n g , and corre c t ive actions, the re a l i z e d

risks from embedded systems will be low.

The re a s o n a bly likely wo rst case scenario of a Year   p ro blem for all of Cadence’s material systems is that

C a d e n c e ’s operations could be disrupted for a few days before the pro blem could be identified and re m e d i a t e d .

The re a s o n a bly likely wo rst case scenario associated with Cadence products for a Year   p ro blem is that a cus-

tomer project could be delayed for a short period of time before the pro blem can be identified and remediated by

C a d e n c e ’s support pro c e s s . Because of the small amount of softwa re code that could be invo l ve d , it is anticipated

that pro blems will be remediated within  business days from when the pro blem is re c reated by Cadence’s support

o r g a n i z a t i o n . Cadence uses contract terms to limit indirect damages that may be incurred by customers , although 

no assurance can be given that such terms are enforc e a bl e.

The Year   p roject is expected to significantly reduce Cadence’s level of uncertainty re g a rding Year  

issues and, in part i c u l a r, about the Year   readiness of its material internal operations and external agents. I n

a d d i t i o n , Cadence believes that the current Year   a c t ivities surrounding Cadence’s softwa re products and inter-

nal systems have significantly reduced the risk of any interruption caused by any Year   issues in these are a s .

H oweve r, because of uncertainties with Year   i s s u e s , Cadence is currently unable to determine whether and to

what extent the Year   p ro blem will harm its bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , or financial condition.

Liquidity and Capital Re s o u rc e s
At Ja nu a ry , , C a d e n c e ’s principal sources of liquidity consisted of    . million of cash and cash equiva l e n t s

and short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s , as compared with  . million and  . million at Ja nu a ry ,   and Decem-

ber  , , re s p e c t ive l y, and a new   million senior unsecured credit facility entered into in October  .

As of Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had outstanding borrowings of   million under the credit fa c i l i t y.

Cash provided by operating activities increased  . million to    . million in the year ended Ja nu a ry ,

, as compared to the year ended Ja nu a ry ,  , p ri m a rily due to increases in net income before unusual items,

p repaid expenses and other, d e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n , and a decrease in accounts paya ble and accrued liabilities,

p a rtially offset by increases in re c e iva bles and installment contract re c e iva bl e s . Cash provided by operating activ i t i e s

i n c reased   . million to   . million for the year ended Ja nu a ry ,  , as compared to the year ended
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December  , .The increase was pri m a rily due to increases in net income before unusual items, a c c rued lia-

bilities and paya bl e s , and income taxes paya bl e, p a rtially offset by increases in re c e iva bles and installment contract

re c e iva bles and deferred income taxe s .

At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had net working capital of  . m i l l i o n , as compared with   . million at

Ja nu a ry ,  .The pri m a ry reasons for the decrease we re decreases in short - t e rm investments of   . m i l l i o n ,

cash and cash equivalents of    m i l l i o n , and accounts re c e iva ble of  . million and increases in accounts paya bl e

and accrued liabilities of   . m i l l i o n , p a rtially offset by an increase in installment contract re c e iva bl e s , c u rrent 

of   . m i l l i o n .The increase in accounts paya ble and accrued liabilities was pri m a rily attri bu t a ble to bonus and

commissions payments to be paid in early , re s t ru c t u ring charges, sales taxe s , and withholdings for issuance 

of stock under Cadence’s  .

In addition to its short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s , C a d e n c e ’s pri m a ry investing activities we re acquisitions and the

related acquired intangi bl e s ,p u rchases of pro p e rty and equipment, capitalization of softwa re development costs, a n d

ve n t u re capital part n e rship inve s t m e n t s , which combined re p resented   . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n , and    million 

of cash used for investing activities in the ye a rs ended Ja nu a ry , , Ja nu a ry ,   , and December  ,

, re s p e c t ive l y.

In the first quarter of , Cadence completed the construction of a new building and improvements on the

San Jo s e, C a l i f o rnia campus with an estimated total cost of approximately  . m i l l i o n . Also in the first quarter of

, Cadence purchased an additional facility adjacent to its San Jo s e, C a l i f o rnia campus for   . m i l l i o n , which 

it expects to occupy in the third quarter of . A d d i t i o n a l l y, the construction of a new Cadence design center wa s

commenced in   in Scotland.

In May , Cadence announced that its board of dire c t o rs had rescinded Cadence’s prev i o u s l y - a n n o u n c e d

stock re p u rchase progr a m , with the exception of continued systematic stock re p u rchases under its seasoned stock

re p u rchase program for Cadence’s  . Cadence rescinded the stock re p u rchase program in connection with its

merger with   in order to comply with re q u i rements for the pooling of interests accounting tre a t m e n t . C a d e n c e

announced a new seasoned systematic stock re p u rchase program in September of  in connection with the

e s t a blishment of the  P l a n .The shares acquired by Cadence under this new program will be used to meet the

re c u rring share issuance re q u i rements of the  P l a n .The re p u rchase authorization for the  Plan is  m i l l i o n

s h a res over a two year peri o d ; . million additional shares are authorized for re p u rchase for the   over a two

year peri o d . In November , Cadence announced a new  million share stock re p u rchase progr a m .

In connection with and prior to the consummation of the merger with Quickturn , Cadence will rescind its

stock re p u rchase progr a m , with the exception of continued systematic stock re p u rchases under its seasoned stock

re p u rchase programs for Cadence’s  Plan and  .

Since  , as part of its previously discussed authorized stock re p u rchase progr a m , Cadence has sold put wa r-

rants and purchased call options through private placements. Cadence had a maximum potential obligation re l a t e d

to the put wa rrants at Ja nu a ry ,  to buy back . million shares of its common stock at an aggregate price of

a p p roximately  . m i l l i o n .The put wa rrants will expire at va rious dates through November  and Cadence

has the contractual ability to settle the options prior to their maturi t y. Cadence has the ability to settle these put

wa rrants with stock and, t h e re f o re, no amount was classified out of stockholders ’ equity in the consolidated balance

s h e e t s .The effect of the exe rcise of these put wa rrants and call options is re p o rted in the line titled “ P u rchase of

t re a s u ry stock” within the consolidated statements of stockholders ’e q u i t y.

Anticipated cash re q u i rements for  include the re p u rchase of stock for Cadence’s stock re p u rc h a s e

p rograms and the contemplated additions of pro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment of approximately    m i l l i o n .

As part of its overall investment strategy, Cadence has committed to invest    million in a ve n t u re capital

p a rt n e rship as a limited partner over the next three to four ye a rs .At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had contri bu t e d

a p p roximately   million of this amount, which is reflected in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets,

net of operating losses.
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Cadence anticipates that current cash and short - t e rm investment balances, cash flows from operations, and the

remaining amounts ava i l a ble under its   million revolving line of credit should be sufficient to meet its wo r k i n g

capital and capital expenditure re q u i rements on a short- and long-term basis.

N ew Accounting Standard s
In  , Cadence adopted Statement on Financial Accounting Standards () No. , “ D i s c l o s u res about Segments

of an Enterp rise and Related Inform a t i o n,” issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board () , which re q u i re s

companies to re p o rt financial and descri p t ive information about its re p o rt a ble operating segments, including segment

p rofit or loss, c e rtain specific reve nue and expense items and segment assets, as well as information about the reve-

nue derived from Cadence’s products and serv i c e s , the countries in which Cadence earns reve nue and holds assets,

and major customers .  N o.  did not have a material impact on Cadence’s consolidated financial statements.

In  , Cadence adopted Statement of Position ( ) -, “ S o f t wa re Reve nue Re c og n i t i o n ” issued by the

Accounting Standards Exe c u t ive Committee of the A m e rican Institute of Certified Public A c c o u n t a n t s .   -

p rovides guidance on applying generally accepted accounting principles in re c ognizing reve nue on softwa re trans-

a c t i o n s .The adoption of   - did not have a material impact on Cadence’s consolidated financial position or

results of operations.

In  , Cadence adopted    -, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Softwa re Developed or Obtained

for Internal Use.” Adoption of    - did not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In  , the  issued  N o. , “Accounting for Deriva t ive Instruments and Hedging A c t iv i t i e s.” 

N o.  e s t a blishes accounting and re p o rting standards re q u i ring that eve ry deriva t ive instrument be re c o rded in the

balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair va l u e. It re q u i res that changes in the deriva t ive ’s fa i r

value be re c ognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting cri t e ria are met and that a company mu s t

f o rmally document, d e s i g n a t e, and assess the effectiveness of transactions that re c e ive hedge accounting.  N o. 

is effective for fiscal ye a rs beginning after June ,  and cannot be applied re t ro a c t ive l y. Cadence has not ye t

d e t e rmined the impact  N o.  will have on its financial position, results of operations or cash flow s .

In  , Cadence adopted  N o. , “ C o m p re h e n s ive Income,” which re q u i res companies to re p o rt a new,

additional measure of income on the income statement or to create a new financial statement that has the new

m e a s u re of income on it.  N o.  did not have a material impact on Cadence’s consolidated financial statements.

F a c t o rs That May Affect Future Re s u l t s
C e rtain statements contained in this A n nual Re p o rt on Fo rm -, i n c l u d i n g , without limitation, statements con-

taining the wo rds “ b e l i eve s,” “ a n t i c i p a t e s,” “ e s t i m a t e s,” “ i n t e n d s,”“ e x p e c t s,” and wo rds of similar import , c o n s t i t u t e

f o r wa rd-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Re f o rm Act of . Actual results could

va ry materially from those expressed in those statements. Re a d e rs are re f e rred to “ M a r keting and Sales,”“ Re s e a rc h

and Deve l o p m e n t,” “ C o m p e t i t i o n,”“ P ro p ri e t a ry Te c h n o l og y,” “ M a nu fa c t u ri n g,” and “ M a n a g e m e n t ’s Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation” sections contained herein as well as the fa c t o rs descri b e d

b e l ow, which identify some of the important fa c t o rs or events that could cause actual results or performances to 

differ materially from those contained in the forwa rd-looking statements.

Cadence lacks long-term experience in its electronics design and consulting services bu s i n e s s. Cadence only re c e n t l y

began to focus on offering electronics design and consulting services and there f o re may not be as experienced in

this business as others .The market for these services is re l a t ively new and rapidly evo l v i n g . C a d e n c e ’s fa i l u re to 

succeed in these services businesses may seriously harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating results and financial condition.
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The success of Cadence’s electronic design and consulting services businesses depends on many factors that are beyond its

c o n t r o l . In order to be successful with its electronics design and consulting serv i c e s , Cadence must ove rcome seve r a l

fa c t o rs that are beyond its contro l , including the follow i n g :

■ M a ny service contracts generally re p resent large amounts of reve nu e. C a d e n c e ’s electronics design and con-

sulting services contracts generally re p resent a re l a t ively large amount of reve nue per ord e r.T h e re f o re, the loss

of individual ord e rs could seriously hurt Cadence’s reve nue and operating re s u l t s .

■ M a ny service contracts are at a fixed pri c e.A substantial portion of these service contracts are fixe d - p ri c e

c o n t r a c t s .This means that the customer pays a fixed price that has been agreed upon ahead of time, no matter

h ow much time or how many re s o u rces Cadence must devote to perform the contract. If Cadence’s cost in

p e r f o rming the services consistently and significantly exceeds the amount the customer has agreed to pay,

it could seriously harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition.

■ C a d e n c e ’s cost of service personnel is high and reduces gross margi n .G ross margins re p resent the differe n c e

b e t ween the amount of reve nue from the sale of services and Cadence’s cost of providing those serv i c e s .

Cadence must pay high salaries to professional services personnel to attract and retain them.This results 

in lower gross margins than the gross margins in Cadence’s softwa re bu s i n e s s . In addition, the high cost of

training new services personnel or not fully utilizing these personnel can significantly lower gross margi n s .

Fluctuations in quart e r ly results of operations could hurt Cadence’s business and the market price of its stock . C a d e n c e

has experi e n c e d , and may continue to experi e n c e, va ried quarterly operating re s u l t s .Va rious fa c t o rs affect Cadence’s

q u a rterly operating results and some of them are not within Cadence’s contro l , including the mix of products and

s e rvices sold and the timing of significant ord e rs for its softwa re products by customers . Q u a rterly operating re s u l t s

a re affected by the mix of products sold because there are significant differences in margins from the sale of pro d u c t s

and serv i c e s . Cadence realizes gross margins on product sales of approximately % , but realizes gross margins of

a p p roximately % on its performance of serv i c e s . In addition, C a d e n c e ’s quarterly operating results are affected 

by the timing of significant ord e rs for its softwa re products because a significant number of contracts for softwa re

p roducts are in excess of   m i l l i o n .The fa i l u re to close a contract for the sale of one or more ord e rs of Cadence’s

s o f t wa re products could seriously hurt its quarterly operating re s u l t s .

In addition, Cadence bases its expense budgets partially on its expectations of future reve nu e. H oweve r, it is

d ifficult to predict reve nue levels or grow t h . Reve nue levels that are below Cadence’s expectations could seri o u s l y

h u rt Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition. If reve nue or operating results fall short of the

l evels expected by public market analysts and inve s t o rs , the trading price of Cadence common stock could decline

d r a m a t i c a l l y. A l s o, because of the large order size and its customers ’ buying pattern s , Cadence may not learn of 

reve nue short fa l l s , e a rnings short fa l l s , or other fa i l u res to meet market expectations until late in a fiscal quart e r,

which could cause even more immediate and serious harm to the trading price of Cadence common stock.

Because Cadence’s focus on providing services is re l a t ively re c e n t , it believes that quart e r - t o - q u a rter com-

p a risons of its results of operations may not be meaningful.T h e re f o re, s t o c k h o l d e rs should not view Cadence’s

h i s t o rical results of operations as re l i a ble indicators of its future perform a n c e.

Cadence expects to acquire other companies and may not successfully integrate them. Cadence has acquired other

businesses before and may do so again.While Cadence expects to analyze carefully all potential transactions before

committing to them, Cadence cannot assure you that any transaction that is completed will result in long-term

benefits to Cadence or its stockholders or that Cadence’s management will be able to manage the acquired bu s i-

nesses effective l y. In addition, growth through acquisition invo l ves a number of ri s k s . If any of the following eve n t s

o c c u rs after Cadence acquires another bu s i n e s s , it could seriously harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , a n d

financial condition:

■ D ifficulties in combining previously separate businesses into a single unit;

■ The substantial dive rsion of management’s attention from day - t o - d ay business when negotiating these 

transactions and later integrating an acquired bu s i n e s s ;
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■ The discove ry after the acquisition has been completed of liabilities assumed from the acquired bu s i n e s s ;

■ The fa i l u re to realize anticipated benefits such as cost savings and reve nue enhancements;

■ D ifficulties related to assimilating the products of an acquired bu s i n e s s . For example, in distri bu t i o n ,

e n gi n e e ri n g , and customer support are a s ;a n d ,

■ The fa i l u re to identify or correct a material Year   p ro blem of an acquired bu s i n e s s .

Failure to obtain export licenses could harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s. Cadence must comply with United States

D e p a rtment of Commerce regulations in shipping its softwa re products and other technologies outside the United

S t a t e s . Although Cadence has not had any significant difficulty complying with these regulations so fa r, a ny signifi-

cant future difficulty in complying could harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition.

“ Year 2000 computer probl e m s ” could interrupt Cadence’s business opera t i o n s. The so-called Year   p ro bl e m

o c c u rs when computer programs and embedded micro p ro c e s s o rs fail to process date information correctly begi n-

ning in 1999. If Cadence experiences a Year   p ro bl e m , it could result in an interruption in, or a fa i l u re of,

n o rmal business operations.This could seriously harm Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , and financial condition.

While Cadence has established a Year   p roject team to identify and re s o l ve its potential Year   i s s u e s ,

Cadence has not fully assessed the risks the Year   p ro blem poses to its bu s i n e s s . Cadence believes that its ow n

i n t e rn a l l y - d eveloped softwa re products generally will not have Year   p ro bl e m s . H oweve r, Cadence is uncert a i n

as to the Year   readiness of third - p a rty suppliers and customers , a p p roximately % of its internal inform a t i o n

business systems, and products acquired through recent acquisitions. Because of these uncert a i n t i e s , Cadence is 

c u rrently unable to determine whether and to what extent the Year   p ro blem will harm its bu s i n e s s , o p e r a t i n g

re s u l t s , or financial condition.

A n t i - t a k e o ver defenses in Cadence’s ch a rter and under Delaware law could prevent an acquisition of Cadence or limit the

p rice that investors might be willing to pay for Cadence common stock . P rovisions of the Delawa re General Corp o r a t i o n

L aw that apply to Cadence and its Certificate of Incorporation could make it difficult for another company to

a c q u i re control of Cadence. For example:

■ Section   of the Delawa re General Corporation Law generally prohibits a Delawa re corporation fro m

e n g a ging in any business combination with a person owning % or more of the voting stock of the corp o r a-

t i o n , or who is affiliated with the corporation and owned % or more of its voting stock at any time within

 ye a rs prior to the proposed business combination, for a period of three ye a rs from the date the pers o n

became a % ow n e r, unless specified conditions are met.

■ C a d e n c e ’s Certificate of Incorporation allows the Cadence Board of Dire c t o rs to issue at any time and

without stockholder approva l , p re f e rred stock with such terms as it may determ i n e. No shares of Cadence

p re f e rred stock are currently outstanding. H oweve r, the rights of holders of any Cadence pre f e rred stock that

m ay be issued in the future may be superior to the rights of holders of Cadence common stock.

■ Cadence has a rights plan, commonly known as a “poison pill,” which would make it difficult for someone to

a c q u i re Cadence without the approval of Cadence’s Board of Dire c t o rs .

All of these fa c t o rs could limit the price that certain inve s t o rs would be willing to pay for shares of Cadence

common stock and could delay, p reve n t , or allow the Board of Dire c t o rs of Cadence to resist an acquisition of

C a d e n c e, even if the proposed transaction was favo red by a majority of Cadence’s independent stockholders .
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
January 2,  1999 and January 3, 1998

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

A s s e t s

C u rrent A s s e t s :
Cash and cash equiva l e n t s  ,    ,  

S h o rt - t e rm inve s t m e n t s ,  ,

Re c e iva bl e s , n e t  ,   , 

P repaid expenses and other  ,  , 

Total current assets  ,  , 

P ro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment, n e t  , , 

S o f t wa re development costs, n e t , , 

A c q u i red intangi bl e s , n e t   ,   ,

Installment contract re c e iva bl e s ,   ,

Other assets , , 

 , ,  , , 

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

C u rrent Liabilities:
Notes paya ble and current portion of capital leases  ,      

Accounts paya ble and accrued liabilities ,   , 

Income taxes paya bl e , ,

D e f e rred reve nu e ,    ,

Total current liabilities  , , 

L o n g - Te rm Liabilities:
L o n g - t e rm debt and capital leases , , 

D e f e rred income taxe s ,   —
M i n o rity interest liability  

Other long-term liabilities  , ,

Total long-term liabilities   ,  ,

Commitments and Contingencies
S t o c k h o l d e rs ’E q u i t y :

P re f e rred stock— . par va l u e ; a u t h o rized   s h a res in   and ,
none issued or outstanding — —

Common stock and capital in excess of  . par va l u e
A u t h o ri z e d : , s h a re s
I s s u e d :   , s h a res in   and ,  s h a res in 

O u t s t a n d i n g : ,  s h a res in   and  , s h a res in  ,   , 

Tre a s u ry stock at cost: , s h a res in   and ,  s h a res in  (,) (, )
Retained earn i n g s ,  ,

A c c u mulated other compre h e n s ive loss (,) (, )
Total stockholders ’ e q u i t y ,   , 

 , ,  , , 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
For the three fiscal years ended January 2, 1999

(in thousands,  except per share amounts) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

R e v e n u e

P ro d u c t   ,  ,  , 

S e rv i c e s ,   ,  ,  

M a i n t e n a n c e ,    ,    ,

Total reve nu e ,,   ,   , 

Costs and Expenses

Cost of pro d u c t ,  ,  ,  

Cost of serv i c e s , , , 

Cost of maintenance  ,  , , 

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s ,  ,     

M a r keting and sales  ,  ,    , 

Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t  ,   ,  , 

General and administrative , , ,

U nusual items  ,   , ,  

Total costs and expenses ,,   ,   , 

Income from operations , ,   ,

Other income, n e t ,  ,  

Income before provision for income taxes and cumu l a t ive effect of
change in accounting method , ,   , 

P rovision for income taxe s ,  ,  ,

Income before cumu l a t ive effect of change in accounting method ,   ,  ,

C u mu l a t ive effect of change in accounting method, net of taxes 
of  , in  — ,   —

Net income  ,    ,  ,

Basic Net Income Per Share

Net income before cumu l a t ive effect of change in accounting method  .  .  .

Net income  .  .   .

Diluted Net Income Per Share

Net income before cumu l a t ive effect of change in accounting method  .  .   .

Net income  .  .  .

Weighted average common shares outstanding ,  ,  ,

Weighted average common and potential common shares outstanding—
assuming dilution , ,    ,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Common Stock
A c c u m u l a t e d

Par Va l u e O t h e r
For the three fiscal years ended January 2, 1999

C o m p r e h e n s i v e and Capital In
Treasury Stock

R e t a i n e d C o m p r e h e n s i v e

(in thousands) I n c o m e S h a r e s Excess of Par S h a r e s A m o u n t E a r n i n g s L o s s

B a l a n c e, December ,    ,   , ( , )  ( , )   ,  

P u rchase of tre a s u ry stock — — (,) ( , ) — —
Issuance of common stock ,   , ,  ,  () —
Tax benefits from employee 

stock transactions — , — — — —
P u rchase of wa rr a n t — (, ) — — (,) —
Tre a s u ry stock issued in 

connection with 
a c q u i s i t i o n s —  ,  ,  ,  — —

Stock issued in secondary 
o f f e ri n g , net of expenses —  , ,  , — —

A m o rtization of deferred 
c o m p e n s a t i o n —  — — — —

Net income  , — — — — , —
Translation loss (,) — — — — — (,)

 , 

B a l a n c e, December  ,  ,  ,  ( , ) (, ) , (,)
P u rchase of tre a s u ry stock — ( ) (,  ) (, ) — —
Issuance of common stock ,  , , ,  — —
Tax benefits from employee 

stock transactions — , — — — —
Re t i rement of tre a s u ry stock 

in connection with the 
  a c q u i s i t i o n ( , ) (,  )  ,  ,   — —

Tre a s u ry stock issued in 
connection with 
a c q u i s i t i o n s — —   , — —

U n realized gain on 
i nvestment in subsidiary — , — — — —

Use of tre a s u ry stock for 
common stock div i d e n d (,) ( , ) ,  ,  — —

A m o rtization of deferred 
c o m p e n s a t i o n —  — — — —

Net income  , — — — — , —
Translation loss (,) — — — — — (,)

  , 

B a l a n c e, Ja nu a ry ,   ,    ,  (, ) (, )  , (, )
P u rchase of tre a s u ry stock — () (,) ( ,) — —
Issuance of common stock , ,  ,  , — —
Tax benefits from employee 

stock transactions —  , — — — —
Tre a s u ry stock issued in 

connection with
a c q u i s i t i o n s —  , , ,  — —

Tre a s u ry stock issued in 
connection with wa rrants 
e xe rc i s e d —    — — —

Net income  ,   — — — — ,   —
Translation loss (,) — — — — — (,)

  , 

Balance, January 2, 1999   ,  , (,)  (,)  ,  (,)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the three fiscal years ended January 2, 1999

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Ye a r   ,      ,  , 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income ,   , ,

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 
by operating activ i t i e s :

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n  , , ,

Gain on sale of stock of subsidiary — (, ) —
D e f e rred income taxe s  ,   (, ) (, )
W rite-off of acquired in-process technolog y  , , , 

W rite-off of capitalized softwa re development costs — ,  , 

W rite-off of business process re - e n gi n e e ring costs — , —
Equity income from inve s t m e n t s   (,) —
I n c rease in other long-term liabilities and minority interest expense (, ) ,  , 

W rite-offs of equipment and other long-term assets , ,   ,

P rovisions for doubtful accounts and inve n t o ry wri t e - o f f s ,  ,   ,

Non-cash re s t ru c t u ring charges , , —
Changes in current assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquired 

and disposed bu s i n e s s e s :
Re c e iva bl e s ( ,  ) (, ) (,)
I nve n t o ri e s — — ( )
P repaid expenses and other  ,   ( , ) (,)
Installment contract re c e iva bl e s (, ) (,) —
Accounts paya ble and accrued liabilities ,   ,  , 

Income taxes paya bl e ,  ,   , 

D e f e rred reve nu e (, ) (,) ,  

Net cash provided by operating activ i t i e s   ,  ,   , 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

M a t u rities of short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s — h e l d - t o - m a t u ri t y , , ,

P u rchases of short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s — h e l d - t o - m a t u ri t y (, ) ( , ) (, )
M a t u rities of short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s — ava i l a bl e - f o r - s a l e ,   ,  ,  

P u rchases of short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s — ava i l a bl e - f o r - s a l e (,) (,) (, )
P u rchases of pro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment (, ) ( ,  ) ( ,)
Capitalization of softwa re development costs (, ) (,) (,)
I n c rease in acquired intangi bles and other assets (, ) (, ) (,)
Net proceeds from sale of subsidiary stock — ,  —
Effect of deconsolidation on cash — (,) —
I nvestment in ve n t u re capital part n e rs h i p (, ) (,) (,)
Net cash paid for acquisitions ( ,)  ,   —
Sale of put wa rr a n t s , , ,  

P u rchase of call options (,) (,) (,  )
Net cash used for investing activ i t i e s (,  ) ( ,  ) ( , )

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

P roceeds from line of credit and long-term debt  ,  ,  

P rincipal payments on line of credit and long-term debt (, ) ( , ) (, )
Sale of common stock , , ,  

P u rchases of tre a s u ry stock ( ,) (,) ( , )
P roceeds from transfer of financial assets in exchange for cash  ,  — —
P u rchase of wa rr a n t — — (,)

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activ i t i e s   ,  (,  ) , 

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (,) (, ) (, )
I n c rease (decrease) in cash and cash equiva l e n t s (,) ( ,  )  ,

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Ye a r  ,    ,      ,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
January 2, 1999

C a d e n c e
Cadence Design Systems, I n c. ( C a d e n c e®) provides softwa re technology and compre h e n s ive design and consulting

s e rvices and technology for the product development re q u i rements of the wo r l d ’s leading electronics companies.

Cadence licenses its leading-edge electronic design automation softwa re technology and provides a range of pro f e s-

sional services to companies throughout the wo r l d , r a n ging from consulting services to help optimize the customer’s

p roduct to design services to create the actual design of the electronic system for the customer’s pro d u c t . Cadence is

a supplier of “design re a l i z a t i o n ” s o l u t i o n s , which are used by companies to design and develop complex chips and

e l e c t ronic systems, including semiconductors , computer systems and peri p h e r a l s , t e l e c o m munications and netwo r k i n g

e q u i p m e n t , mobile and wireless dev i c e s , a u t o m o t ive electro n i c s , consumer pro d u c t s , and other advanced electro n i c s .

S u m m a ry of Significant Accounting Po l i c i e s
Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Pre s e n t a t i o n The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of

Cadence and its majori t y - owned subsidiaries after elimination of interc o m p a ny accounts and transactions. I nve s t-

ments in companies in which ow n e rship interests range from   to   p e rcent are accounted for using the equity

method of accounting.

C a d e n c e ’s fiscal year end is the Saturd ay closest to December . C e rtain prior year consolidated financial

statement balances have been reclassified to conform to the   p re s e n t a t i o n .

In May , Cadence merged with Coopers & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c. ( ) , whose softwa re products are

used to design sophisticated integrated circuits and high-speed printed circuit board s . In connection therew i t h ,

Cadence issued approximately  . million shares of common stock.The merger was accounted for using the pool-

ing of interests method of accounting. At the time of the transaction, Cadence believed that the operations of  

we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated operations and financial position.T h e re f o re, p rior period consolidated

financial statements we re not restated and the results of   we re only re c o rded in Cadence’s consolidated financial

statements pro s p e c t ively from the date of acquisition. Fo l l owing discussions with the staff of the Securities and

Exchange Commission, Cadence has restated all prior period financial statements as if the merger took place at 

the beginning of such peri o d s , in accordance with re q u i red pooling of interests accounting and disclosure s . S e e

additional information in Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements under “A c q u i s i t i o n s.”

Stock Splits In October , C a d e n c e ’s Board of Dire c t o rs declared a two-for-one stock split, p aya ble in the form

of a dividend of one additional share of Cadence’s common stock for eve ry share owned by stockholders . Par 

value remained at  . per share.The stock split resulted in the issuance of approximately . million additional

s h a res of common stock from authorized but unissued shares and tre a s u ry share s . In May , C a d e n c e ’s Board of

D i re c t o rs effected a thre e - f o r - t wo stock split paya ble in the form of a dividend of one additional share of Cadence’s

common stock for eve ry two shares owned by stockholders .The stock split resulted in the issuance of approx i m a t e l y

. million additional shares of common stock from authorized but unissued share s .A c c o rd i n g l y, all share and per

s h a re data have been adjusted to re t ro a c t ively reflect the stock splits.

Use of Estimates The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted

accounting principles re q u i res management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the re p o rted amounts of

assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial state-

ments and the re p o rted amounts of reve nues and expenses during the re p o rting peri o d . Actual results could differ

f rom those estimates.
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F o reign Currency Tr a n s l a t i o n Assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiari e s , w h e re the functional currency is the local

c u rre n c y, a re translated using exchange rates in effect at the end of the period and reve nue and costs are translated

using average exchange rates for the peri o d . Gains and losses on the translation into .. d o l l a rs of amounts denomi-

nated in foreign currencies are included in net income for those operations whose functional currency is the ..

d o l l a r, and as a separate component of stockholders ’ equity for those operations whose functional currency is the

local curre n c y.

Derivative Financial Instruments Cadence enters into foreign currency forwa rd exchange contracts (forwa rd contracts)

to manage exposure related to certain foreign currency transactions. Cadence does not enter into derivat ive financial

i n s t ruments for trading purp o s e s .All outstanding forwa rd contracts at the end of the period are marke d -t o - m a r ke t ,

with unrealized gains and losses included in net income as a component of other income, n e t . Cadence may, f ro m

time to time, adjust its foreign currency hedging position by taking out additional contracts or by terminating or

offsetting existing forwa rd contracts.These adjustments may result from changes in the underlying foreign curre n c y

e x p o s u res or from fundamental shifts in the economics of particular exchange rates. Realized gains and losses on

t e rminated forwa rd contracts, or on contracts that are offset, a re re c ognized in income in the period of contract 

t e rmination or offset.

Revenue Recognition E f f e c t ive Ja nu a ry ,  , Cadence adopted   -, “ S o f t wa re Reve nue Re c og n i t i o n.”  

- p rovides guidance on applying generally accepted accounting principles in re c ognizing reve nue on softwa re

t r a n s a c t i o n s .The adoption of   - did not have a material impact on Cadence’s financial position, results of

o p e r a t i o n s , or cash flow s .

P roduct reve nue consists principally of reve nue earned under fixe d - t e rm and perpetual softwa re license agre e-

ments and is generally re c ognized upon shipment of the softwa re if collection of the resulting re c e iva ble is pro b a bl e,

the fee is fixed or determ i n a bl e, and vendor-specific objective evidence exists to allocate the total fee to all delive re d

and undelive red elements of the arr a n g e m e n t . Installment contract re c e iva bles result from customer contracts with

C a d e n c e ’s top-rated credit customers . Cadence uses installment contracts as a standard business practice and has 

a history of successfully collecting under the ori ginal payment terms without making concessions on pay m e n t s ,

p ro d u c t s , or serv i c e s . Reve nue from subscription license agreements which include softwa re, and may include ri g h t s

to exchange licensed products for future softwa re pro d u c t s , and maintenance is deferred and re c ognized ratably ove r

the term of the subscription peri o d .Test equipment reve nue was re c ognized upon shipment.

S e rvices reve nue consists pri m a rily of reve nue re c e ived for performing consulting and design serv i c e s .F i xe d -

p rice consulting and design service contracts are accounted for using contract accounting, which is generally the

p e rcentage-of-completion method ve rsus the completed-contract method, and time and materials contracts which

a re accounted for on a monthly basis as work is perform e d . In addition, for small fixe d - p ri c e - p ro j e c t s , such as train-

ing classes and small, s t a n d a rd consulting service engagements of approximately  , in size, reve nue is re c og-

nized when the work is completed.

Maintenance reve nue consists of fees for providing technical support for softwa re products and softwa re

p roduct updates and is re c ognized ratably over the term of the support agre e m e n t .

C o m p rehensive Income In , the Financial Accounting Standards Board () issued Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards () No. , “ Re p o rting Compre h e n s ive Income,” which was adopted by Cadence in the

f i rst quarter of  .  N o.  e s t a blishes new rules for the re p o rting and display of compre h e n s ive income and

its components; h oweve r, the adoption of this Statement had no impact on Cadence’s results of operations or stock-

h o l d e rs ’ e q u i t y.  N o.  re q u i res companies to re p o rt a new, additional measure of income on the income state-

ment or to create a new financial statement that has the new measure of income on it.“ C o m p re h e n s ive income”

includes foreign currency translation gains and losses and other unrealized gains and losses that have been prev i o u s l y

excluded from net income and reflected instead in equity. Cadence has re p o rted the components of compre h e n s ive

income on its consolidated statements of stockholders ’ e q u i t y.
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Net Income Per Share Basic net income per share is calculated by dividing net income by the weighted average share s

of common stock outstanding during the ye a r, and for diluted net income per share, net income is divided by the

weighted average shares of common stock outstanding and potential common shares outstanding during the ye a r.

Potential common shares outstanding included in the dilution calculation consist of dilutive shares issuable upon the

e xe rcise of outstanding common stock options, wa rr a n t s , contingent issuances of common stock, and put wa rr a n t s

computed using the tre a s u ry stock method.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments Cadence considers all highly liquid debt instru m e n t s , i n c l u d i n g

c o m m e rcial paper, E u ro time deposits, re p u rchase agre e m e n t s , and certificates of deposit with an ori ginal maturi t y

of ninety days or less to be cash equiva l e n t s . I nvestments with ori ginal maturities greater than ninety days and less

than one year are classified as short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s . At Ja nu a ry , , t h e re we re no investments with maturi t i e s

greater than one ye a r.

Management determines the appro p riate classification of its investments in debt and marke t a ble equity securi-

ties at the time of purchase. Cadence has classified all marketable debt securities as held-to-maturity and has accounted

for these investments at amortized cost. Cadence has classified its auction rate securities as ava i l a bl e - f o r - s a l e.T h e s e

s e c u rities are carried at fair va l u e, with the unrealized gains and losses re p o rted as a component of stockholders ’

equity when these unrealized gains and losses are material to consolidated financial operations of Cadence.

P ro p e r t y, Plant, and Equipment L a n d , p ro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment is stated at cost. D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n

a re provided over the estimated useful live s , using the straight-line method, as follow s :

B u i l d i n g s – ye a rs
Leasehold and building improve m e n t s S h o rter of the lease term or the estimated useful life
S o f t wa re – ye a rs
E q u i p m e n t – ye a rs
F u rn i t u re and fixture s – ye a rs

S o f t w a re Development Costs and Acquired Intangibles Cadence capitalizes softwa re development costs in compliance

with  N o.  , “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Softwa re to be Sold, L e a s e d , or Otherwise Marke t e d.”

Capitalization of softwa re development costs begins upon the establishment of technological feasibility of the pro d-

u c t .Te c h n o l ogical feasibility is established at the completion of detail program design and testing.The establ i s h m e n t

of technological feasibility and the ongoing assessment of the re c overability of these costs re q u i res considerabl e

judgment by management with respect to certain external fa c t o rs including, but not limited to, anticipated future

gross product reve nu e, estimated economic life, and changes in softwa re and hard wa re technolog y.A m o rtization of

capitalized softwa re development costs begins when the products are ava i l a ble for general release to customers and 

is computed on a straight-line basis over the remaining estimated economic life of the pro d u c t , which is generally

t h ree ye a rs .

A c q u i red intangi bles re p resent purchase price in excess of acquired tangi ble assets and in-process technolog y

in connection with business combinations accounted for as purchases and are amortized on a straight-line basis ove r

the remaining estimated economic life of the underlying products and technologies (ori ginal lives assigned are one

to seven ye a rs ) .
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It is re a s o n a bly possible that the estimates of anticipated future gross reve nu e, the remaining estimated eco-

nomic life of the products and technologi e s , or both, could differ from those used to assess the re c overability of

these costs and result in a wri t e - d own of the carrying amount or a shortened life of both the softwa re deve l o p m e n t

costs and acquired intangi bles in the near term .

Long-lived Assets Cadence rev i ews long-lived assets, c e rtain identifiable intangi bl e s , and goodwill related to these

assets for impairment in accordance with  N o. , “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-lived Assets and

For Long-lived Assets to be Disposed Of.”

For assets to be held and used, including acquired intangi bl e s , Cadence initiates its rev i ew whenever events or

changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of a long-lived asset may not be re c ove r a bl e. Re c ove r a-

bility of an asset is measured by comparison of its carrying amount to the future undiscounted cash flows that the

asset is expected to generate. A ny impairment to be re c ognized is measured by the amount by which the carry i n g

amount of the asset exceeds its fair market va l u e.

Assets to be disposed of and for which management has committed to a plan to dispose of the assets, w h e t h e r

t h rough sale or abandonment, a re re p o rted at the lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Concentrations of Credit Risk Financial instru m e n t s , including deriva t ive financial instru m e n t s , that may potentially

subject Cadence to concentrations of credit ri s k , consist principally of cash inve s t m e n t s , s h o rt - t e rm inve s t m e n t s ,

accounts re c e iva bl e, f o r wa rd contracts, and call options purchased in conjunction with Cadence’s stock re p u rc h a s e

p rogr a m . C a d e n c e ’s investment policy limits investments to short - t e rm , l ow - risk instru m e n t s . Concentration of

c redit risk related to accounts re c e iva ble is limited, due to the va ried customers comprising Cadence’s customer 

base and their dispersion across geogr a p h i e s . C redit exposure related to the forwa rd contracts and the call options is

limited to the unrealized gains on these contracts. All financial instruments are executed with financial institutions

with strong credit ratings, which minimizes risk of loss due to nonpay m e n t . Cadence has not experienced any losses

due to credit impairment related to its financial instru m e n t s .

New Accounting Standard s In June  , the  issued  N o. , “Accounting for Deriva t ive Instruments and

H e d ging A c t iv i t i e s.”  N o.  e s t a blishes accounting and re p o rting standards re q u i ring that eve ry deriva t ive

i n s t rument be re c o rded in the balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair va l u e. It re q u i res that

changes in the deriva t ive ’s fair value be re c ognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting cri t e ri a

a re met and that a company must formally document, d e s i g n a t e, and assess the effectiveness of transactions that

re c e ive hedge accounting.  N o.  is effective for fiscal ye a rs beginning after June ,  and cannot be

applied re t ro a c t ive l y. Cadence has not yet determined the effect  N o.  will have on its financial position,

results of operations, or cash flow s .

In A p ril  , the A m e rican Institute of Certified Public Accountants issued Statement of Position ( )  -,

“Accounting for the Costs of Computer Softwa re Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.”The adoption of  

 - in   did not have a material impact on Cadence’s financial position, results of operations or cash flow s .
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Balance Sheet Components
A summary of balance sheet components follow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

R e c e i v a b l e s

Accounts re c e iva bl e s  ,  , 

Installment contract re c e iva bl e s — c u rre n t , ,

Total re c e iva bl e s  ,    ,  

L e s s :A l l owa n c e s  ,  , 

Re c e iva bl e s ,n e t   ,    , 

P ro p e r t y, Plant, and Equipment

Computer equipment and related softwa re   ,   ,

Leasehold and building improve m e n t s  ,    ,

L a n d  ,  , 

F u rn i t u re and fixture s ,    ,  

B u i l d i n g s  , , 

E q u i p m e n t ,  ,

C o n s t ruction in progre s s  , ,  

Total cost , , 

L e s s :A c c u mulated depreciation and amort i z a t i o n  ,   , 

P ro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment, n e t   ,  , 

S o f t w a re Development Costs

C o s t  ,    , 

L e s s :A c c u mulated amort i z a t i o n ,   ,

S o f t wa re development costs, n e t  ,  , 

A c q u i red Intangibles

C o s t   ,   ,

L e s s :A c c u mulated amort i z a t i o n  , ,

A c q u i red intangi bl e s , n e t    ,    ,

Other Assets

D e f e rred income taxe s  ,   , 

Other assets ,   ,

Other assets  ,  , 

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Pay roll and pay roll related accru a l s  ,   , 

Other accrued liabilities ,  ,  

Accounts paya bl e , ,  

Accounts paya ble and accrued liabilities  ,    , 

C a d e n c e 1998 Annual Report



Financial Instru m e n t s
S h o r t - Term Investments A summary of Cadence’s held-to-maturity and ava i l a ble-for-sale investment portfolios follow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

H e l d - t o - m a t u ri t y :
C o rporate debt securi t i e s  ,  ,  

Fo reign debt securi t i e s ,  , 

Re p u rchase agre e m e n t s , ,  

C o m m e rcial paper ,  , 

.. G ove rnment notes , , 

State and local municipalities notes — ,

C o rporate equity securi t i e s — ,

C e rtificates of deposit — ,

Total held-to-maturi t y  ,   ,

Ava i l a bl e - f o r - s a l e :
Auction rate securi t i e s — ,

Total ava i l a bl e - f o r - s a l e — ,

Total investment securi t i e s  ,   ,

L e s s : Cash equiva l e n t s ,  ,

Total short - t e rm inve s t m e n t s  ,   ,

The cost of the securities held is based on the specific identification method.The carrying value of cash and 

cash equivalents and short - t e rm investments approximate the fair value (based on quoted market prices) of such

i nve s t m e n t s .A c c o rd i n g l y, u n realized gains and losses we re immaterial at Ja nu a ry , .

F i n a n c i n g Cadence has entered into agreements where by it may transfer qualifying accounts re c e iva bl e s , for which

Cadence has re c ognized the related reve nu e, to certain financing institutions on a non-re c o u rse basis.These transfers

a re re c o rded as sales and accounted for in accordance with  N o. , “Accounting for Tr a n s f e rs and Servicing 

of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.” D u ring the year ended Ja nu a ry , , Cadence transferre d

accounts re c e iva ble totaling   . m i l l i o n , which approximated fair va l u e, to financing institutions on a non-

re c o u rse basis.Tr a n s f e rs of accounts re c e iva ble for cash are re p o rted in Cadence’s statements of cash flows as a

financing activ i t y.

Derivative Financial Instruments Cadence enters into forwa rd contracts to hedge the impact of foreign curre n c y

flu c t u a t i o n s . Cadence does not enter into deriva t ive financial instruments for trading purp o s e s . At Ja nu a ry , ,

Cadence had outstanding forwa rd contracts with notional amounts totaling approximately  . m i l l i o n .T h e s e

c o n t r a c t s , which mature in less than thirty days from ye a r - e n d , a re hedges of certain foreign currency transaction

e x p o s u res in the British pound sterling, Canadian dollar, Dutch guilder, F rench franc, G e rman deutschemark, I t a l i a n

l i r a , and Japanese ye n .The estimated fair value of the contracts at Ja nu a ry ,  was negligi bl e.

A c q u i s i t i o n s
Q u i c k t u rn Design Systems, Inc. D u ring the fourth quarter of  , Cadence entered into a merger agreement with

Q u i c k t u rn Design Systems, I n c. , a Delawa re corporation (Quickturn ) . Q u i c k t u rn designs, m a nu fa c t u re s ,s e l l s ,a n d

s u p p o rts products that ve rify the design of computer chips and electronic systems. Cadence will acquire Quickturn

in a tax-fre e, stock-for-stock transaction. Each share of Quickturn common stock will be conve rted into   wo rt h

of Cadence common stock. Cadence common stock will be valued at the average of its closing prices over a five

d ay period that ends two business days before the merger closes.T h e re we re ,,  s h a res of Quickturn

common stock outstanding as of March , . In addition, Cadence will assume outstanding stock options of

Q u i c k t u rn .The merger, which is subject to va rious conditions, including the approval of Quickturn stockholders ,

is expected to be accounted for as a pooling of intere s t s .T h e re can be no assurance that Quickturn stockholder

a p p roval will be obtained, or the other conditions will be satisfied, and that the merger will be consummated.
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Ambit Design Systems, Inc. In September  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Ambit Design

S y s t e m s , I n c. , a California corporation (Ambit®) , for cash.The total purchase price was   m i l l i o n , and the acquisi-

tion was accounted for as a purc h a s e.The results of operations of Ambit and the estimated fair value of the assets

a c q u i red and liabilities assumed are included in Cadence’s financial statements from the date of acquisition.

I n t a n gi bles arising from the acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over seven ye a rs .

Management estimates that   . million of the purchase price re p resents acquired in-process technolog y

that has not yet reached technological feasibility and has no altern a t ive future use. A c c o rd i n g l y, this amount wa s

immediately charged to expense upon consummation of the acquisition.The value assigned to acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l ogy was determined by identifying re s e a rch projects in areas for which technological feasibility has not been

e s t a bl i s h e d .The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop the acquired in-process technology into

c o m m e rcially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net

cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that takes into account the uncert a i n t y

s u rrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y. If these projects are not successfully

d eve l o p e d , f u t u re reve nue and profitability of Cadence may be adve rsely affected. A d d i t i o n a l l y, the value of other

i n t a n gi ble assets acquired may become impaire d .

In connection with the acquisition, net assets acquired we re as follow s :

(in thousands)

A c q u i red intangi bl e s , including in-process technolog y   , 

P ro p e rt y, p l a n t , and equipment, net and other non-current assets ,

C a s h , re c e iva bles and other current assets ,

C u rrent liabilities assumed (,)
D e f e rred income taxe s (, )

Net assets acquire d   ,

The following table re p resents unaudited consolidated pro forma financial information as if Cadence and Ambit 

had been combined as of the beginning of the periods pre s e n t e d .The pro forma data are presented for illustrative

p u rposes only and are not necessarily indicative of the combined financial position or results of operations of future

p e riods or the results that actually would have resulted had Cadence and Ambit been a combined company duri n g

the specified peri o d s .The pro forma results include the effects of the amortization of acquired intangi ble assets and

adjustments to the income tax prov i s i o n .The pro forma combined results exclude acquisition-related charges for

a c q u i red in-process technology related to A m b i t .
Fiscal Year Ended

(in thousands, except per share amounts) January 2, 1999 January 3, 1998

Reve nu e  , ,     ,  

Net income  ,    ,

Net income per common share :
B a s i c  .  .

D i l u t e d  .  .

Bell Labs’ Integrated Circuit Design Automation Gro u p In September  , Cadence acquired Bell Labs’ I n t e gr a t e d

C i rcuit Design Automation Group of Lucent Te c h n o l ogies Inc. (  ) for cash.The total purchase price was 

 million,and the acquisition was accounted for as a purchase.The results of operations of  and the estimated

fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed are included in Cadence’s financial statements from the date

of acquisition. I n t a n gi bles arising from the acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over five ye a rs .

Management estimates that  . million of the purchase price re p resents acquired in-process technology 

that has not yet reached technological feasibility and has no altern a t ive future use. A c c o rd i n g l y, this amount wa s

immediately charged to expense upon consummation of the acquisition.The value assigned to acquired in-pro c e s s

t e c h n o l ogy was determined by identifying re s e a rch projects in areas for which technological feasibility has not been

e s t a bl i s h e d .The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop the acquired in-process technology into

c o m m e rcially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows from such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net
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cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that takes into account the uncert a i n t y

s u rrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y. If these projects are not successfully

d eve l o p e d , f u t u re reve nue and profitability of Cadence may be adve rsely affected. A d d i t i o n a l l y, the value of other

i n t a n gi ble assets acquired may become impaire d .

Excellent Design, Inc. In March  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Excellent Design, I n c. , a

Japanese corporation (  ) , for cash.The total purchase price was   . m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted

for as a purc h a s e.The results of operations of    and the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities

assumed are included in Cadence’s financial statements from the date of acquisition. I n t a n gi bles arising from the

acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over five ye a rs .

Management estimates that   . million of the purchase price re p resents acquired in-process technology that

has not yet reached technological feasibility and has no altern a t ive future use.A c c o rd i n g l y, this amount was immedi-

ately charged to expense in the consolidated statements of operations upon consummation of the acquisition.T h e

value assigned to acquired in-process technology was determined by identifying re s e a rch projects in areas for which

t e c h n o l ogical feasibility has not been establ i s h e d .The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop 

the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows fro m

such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that 

t a kes into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y. I f

these projects are not successfully deve l o p e d , f u t u re reve nue and profitability of Cadence may be adve rsely affected.

A d d i t i o n a l l y, the value of other intangi ble assets acquired may become impaire d .

Symbionics Group Limited In Fe b ru a ry  , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Symbionics Gro u p

L i m i t e d , a .. c o rporation (Symbionics), for approximately  million shares of Cadence’s common stock and 

 . million of cash.The total purchase price was   . m i l l i o n , and the acquisition was accounted for as a 

p u rc h a s e.The results of operations of Symbionics and the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities

assumed are included in Cadence’s financial statements from the date of acquisition. I n t a n gi bles arising from the

acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over five ye a rs .

Management estimates that   . million of the purchase price re p resents acquired in-process technology that

has not yet reached technological feasibility and has no altern a t ive future use.A c c o rd i n g l y, this amount was immedi-

ately charged to expense in the consolidated statements of operations upon consummation of the acquisition.T h e

value assigned to acquired in-process technology was determined by identifying re s e a rch projects in areas for which

t e c h n o l ogical feasibility has not been establ i s h e d .The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop 

the acquired in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows fro m

such pro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that 

t a kes into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y. I f

these projects are not successfully deve l o p e d , f u t u re reve nue and profitability of Cadence may be adve rsely affected.

A d d i t i o n a l l y, the value of other intangi ble assets acquired may become impaire d .

C o m p a r a t ive pro forma financial information has not been presented as the results of operations of   ,

  , and Symbionics we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated financial statements, either individually or in 

the aggre g a t e.

Advanced Micro e l e c t ro n i c s In October , Cadence acquired certain assets and related business from the A d va n c e d

M i c ro e l e c t ronics division of the Institute for Te c h n o l ogy Deve l o p m e n t , a non-profit corporation organized to con-

duct and transfer scientific re s e a rch into usable high technology for commercial application.This division prov i d e d

contract engi n e e ring services on a time-and-materials basis for the design and development of integrated circ u i t s .

The total purchase price was  . million and the acquisition was accounted for as a purc h a s e ; a c c o rd i n g l y, t h e

results of A d vanced Micro e l e c t ronics from the date of acquisition forwa rd have been included in the consolidated

financial statements.The excess of purchase price over net assets acquired was  . m i l l i o n , of which  . m i l l i o n

related to the write-off of in-process technology that had not reached technological feasibility and, in manage-

m e n t ’s opinion, had no pro b a ble altern a t ive future use. C o m p a r a t ive pro forma financial information has not been
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p resented as the results of operations of A d vanced Micro e l e c t ronics we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated

financial statements.

Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l o g y, Inc. In May , Cadence merged with Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c. ( ) ,

whose softwa re products are used to design sophisticated integrated circuits and high-speed printed circuit board s .

In connection therew i t h , Cadence issued approximately  . million shares of common stock.The merger wa s

accounted for using the pooling of interests method of accounting. At the time of the transaction, Cadence believe d

that the operations of   we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated operations and financial position.T h e re f o re,

p rior period consolidated financial statements we re not restated and the results of   we re only re c o rded in

C a d e n c e ’s consolidated financial statements pro s p e c t ively from the date of acquisition. Fo l l owing discussions with

the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission, Cadence has restated all prior period financial statements as if

the merger took place at the beginning of such peri o d s , in accordance with re q u i red pooling of interests accounting

and disclosure s . Reconciliation of the current consolidated financial statements with previously re p o rted separate

c o m p a ny information is presented below :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Reve nu e :
C a d e n c e  ,   , 

  ,  ,

Combined and re s t a t e d   ,    , 

Net Income (Loss):
C a d e n c e   ,    ,

  (,) , 

Combined and re s t a t e d  ,  ,

Synthesia AB In Fe b ru a ry , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of Synthesia  (Synthesia) for ,

s h a res of Cadence’s common stock and cash.The total purchase price was  . m i l l i o n , and the acquisition wa s

accounted for as a purc h a s e ; a c c o rd i n g l y, the results of Synthesia from the date of acquisition forwa rd have been

included in the consolidated financial statements. In connection with the acquisition, net intangi bles of  . m i l -

lion we re acquire d , of which  . million was reflected as a one-time charge to operations for the write-off of 

i n - p rocess technology that had not reached technological feasibility and, in management’s opinion, had no pro b a bl e

a l t e rn a t ive future use. C o m p a r a t ive pro forma financial information has not been presented as the results of opera-

tions of Synthesia we re not material to Cadence’s consolidated financial statements.

High Level Design Systems, Inc. In December , Cadence acquired all of the outstanding stock of High Leve l

Design Systems, I n c. (   ) for approximately . million shares of Cadence’s common stock.The total purc h a s e

p rice was approximately  . m i l l i o n .     d eve l o p e d , m a r ke t e d , and supported electronic design automation soft-

wa re for the design of high-density, h i g h - p e r f o rmance integrated circ u i t s .The acquisition was accounted for as a

p u rchase and, a c c o rd i n g l y, the results of     f rom the date of acquisition forwa rd have been re c o rded in Cadence’s

consolidated financial statements.The results of operations of     and the estimated fair value of the assets acquire d

and liabilities assumed are included in Cadence’s consolidated financial statements from the date of acquisition.

I n t a n gi bles arising from the acquisition are being amortized on a straight-line basis over five ye a rs .

Management estimates that  . million of the purchase price re p resents acquired in-process technology that

has not yet reached technological feasibility and has no altern a t ive future use.A c c o rd i n g l y, this amount was immedi-

ately charged to expense in the consolidated statements of operations upon consummation of the acquisition.T h e

value assigned to acquired in-process technology was determined by identifying re s e a rch projects in areas for which

t e c h n o l ogical feasibility has not been establ i s h e d .The value was determined by estimating the costs to develop the

a c q u i red in-process technology into commercially viable pro d u c t s , estimating the resulting net cash flows from such

p ro j e c t s , and discounting the net cash flows back to their present va l u e.The discount rate includes a factor that take s

into account the uncertainty surrounding the successful development of the acquired in-process technolog y. If these
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p rojects are not successfully deve l o p e d ,f u t u re reve nue and profitability of Cadence may be adve rsely affected.

A d d i t i o n a l l y, the value of other intangi ble assets acquired may become impaire d .

C redit Facility and Long-Te rm Debt
In October  , Cadence entered into a senior unsecured credit facility (the   Facility) with a syndicate 

of banks that allows Cadence to borrow up to   m i l l i o n .The   Facility is divided between a  . m i l l i o n

t h ree year revolving credit facility (the T h ree Year Facility) and a  . million - d ay revolving credit fa c i l i t y

c o nve rt i ble to a three year term loan (the - D ay Facility).The T h ree Year Facility expires September  ,  

and the - D ay Facility will either expire on September  ,  and be conve rted to a three year term loan with

a maturity date of September  ,    o r, at the option of the bank gro u p, be re n ewed for an additional one ye a r

p e ri o d . Cadence has the option to pay interest based on    plus a spread of between . % and .% , based on

a pricing grid tied to a financial covenant or the higher of the Federal Funds Rate plus . % or the prime rate. I n

a d d i t i o n , commitment fees are paya ble on the unutilized portions of the T h ree Year Facility at rates between .%

and .% based on a pricing grid tied to a financial covenant and on the unutilized portion of the - D ay Facility

at a fixed rate of .% .The   Facility contains certain financial and other cove n a n t s . As of Ja nu a ry , ,

Cadence had   million outstanding under the T h ree Year Facility at a weighted average interest rate of .% .

In A p ril , Cadence entered into a senior secured revolving credit facility (the  F a c i l i t y ) ,w h i c h

a l l owed Cadence to borrow up to    million through A p ril .As a result of Cadence securing the  

F a c i l i t y, the  Facility was terminated in September  .

A summary of long-term debt and capital leases follow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

Revolving credit fa c i l i t y  ,  —
Capital lease obl i g a t i o n s , , 

Other long-term debt —  

To t a l , ,

L e s s : C u rrent port i o n ,     

L o n g - t e rm debt  ,  , 

C o m m i t m e n t s
Equipment and facilities are leased under va rious capital and operating leases expiring at va rious dates through the

year   . C e rtain of these leases contain re n ewal options. Rental expense was   . m i l l i o n ,  . m i l l i o n , a n d

 . million for  , , and , re s p e c t ive l y.

At Ja nu a ry , , f u t u re minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases and the present va l u e

of the capital lease payments we re as follow s :

C a p i t a l O p e r a t i n g

(in thousands) L e a s e s L e a s e s

For the ye a rs :
  ,  ,

  ,   , 

    ,

    ,

   ,

T h e re a f t e r — ,

Total lease pay m e n t s ,   ,

L e s s : Amount re p resenting interest (Average interest rate of .% ) 

P resent value of lease pay m e n t s ,

L e s s : C u rrent port i o n ,  

L o n g - t e rm port i o n  ,

The cost of equipment under capital leases included in the consolidated balance sheets as pro p e rt y, p l a n t , a n d

equipment at Ja nu a ry ,  and Ja nu a ry ,   was approximately   million and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y.
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A c c u mulated amortization of the leased equipment at Ja nu a ry ,  and Ja nu a ry ,   was approximately 

 . million and   m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y.

In the first quarter of , Cadence completed the construction of a new building and improvements on the

San Jo s e, C a l i f o rnia campus with an estimated cost of approximately  . m i l l i o n . Also in the first quarter of ,

Cadence purchased an additional facility adjacent to its San Jose campus for   . m i l l i o n , which it expects to

o c c u py in the third quarter of .

C o n t i n g e n c i e s
F rom time to time, Cadence is invo l ved in va rious disputes and litigation matters which arise in the ord i n a ry cours e

of bu s i n e s s .These include disputes and lawsuits related to intellectual pro p e rt y, l i c e n s i n g , contract law, d i s t ri bu t i o n

a rr a n g e m e n t s , and employee relations matters .

Cadence filed a complaint in the United States District Court for the Nort h e rn District of California (the

D i s t rict Court) on December ,  against Avant! Corporation (Avant!) and certain of its employees for misappro-

p riation of trade secre t s ,c o py right infri n g e m e n t , c o n s p i r a c y, and other illegal acts.

On Ja nu a ry , , Avant! filed va rious counterclaims against Cadence and Cadence’s former President and

Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r, and with leave of the court , on Ja nu a ry  ,  , filed a second amended counterc l a i m .T h e

second amended counterclaim alleges, inter alia, that Cadence and its former President and Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r

had cooperated with the Santa Clara County, C a l i f o rn i a , D i s t rict A t t o rn ey and initiated and pursued its complaint

against Avant! for anticompetitive re a s o n s , engaged in wrongful activity in an attempt to manipulate Ava n t ! ’s stock

p ri c e, and utilized certain pricing policies and other acts to unfairly compete against Avant! in the marke t p l a c e.

The second amended counterclaim also alleges that certain Cadence insiders engaged in illegal insider trading with

respect to Ava n t ! ’s stock. Cadence and its former President and Chief Exe c u t ive Officer believe that each has meri-

t o rious defenses to Ava n t ! ’s claims, and each intends to defend such action vigoro u s l y. By an order dated July ,

, the court bifurcated Ava n t ! ’s counterclaim from Cadence’s complaint and stayed the counterclaim pending

resolution of Cadence’s complaint.The counterclaim remains staye d .

On A p ril , , Cadence filed a motion seeking a pre l i m i n a ry injunction to prevent further use of

Cadence copy righted code and trade secrets by Ava n t ! . On March , , the District Court issued an order 

in which it granted in part and denied in part that motion. On September , , the United States Court of

Appeals for the Ninth Circuit reve rsed the District Court ’s decision and directed the District Court (a) to issue 

an order enjoining the sale of Ava n t ! ’s A rcCell products and (b) to determine whether Ava n t ! ’s A q u a rius softwa re

i n f ringes Cadence’s code and, if so, to enter an order enjoining the sale of that softwa re. In an order issued on

December , , as modified on Ja nu a ry ,  , the District Court entered a pre l i m i n a ry injunction barri n g

a ny further infringement of Cadence’s copy rights in Design Framework   s o f t wa re, or selling, l i c e n s i n g , or copy i n g

such product derived from Design Framework  , including but not limited to,Ava n t ! ’s A rcCell pro d u c t s .O n

Fe b ru a ry ,  ,Avant! filed a petition for w rit of cert i o ra ri to the United States Supreme Court , requesting a

rev i ew of the Ninth Circuit Court ’s decision.The Supreme Court denied that petition without comment. On 

July ,  , Cadence filed further motions to enjoin Ava n t ! ’s A q u a rius product line on copy right and trade secre t

gro u n d s . On December ,  , the District Court issued a further pre l i m i n a ry injunction, which enjoined Ava n t !

f rom selling its A q u a rius product line. Cadence posted a   million bond in connection with the issuance of the

p re l i m i n a ry injunction.

By an order dated July  , , the District Court stayed most activity in the case pending in that Court 

and ord e red Avant! to post a   million bond, in light of related criminal proceedings pending against Avant! and

s everal of its exe c u t ive s .The District Court ’s December ,   o rder lifted that stay in part , a l l owing the matter to

p roceed to trial as to certain allegations against Avant! only, but not with respect to certain matters involving the

Avant! exe c u t ives and other individuals against whom criminal charges are pending. Cadence intends to pursue its

claims vigoro u s l y.

Management believes that the ultimate resolution of the disputes and litigation matters discussed above will

not have a material adve rse impact on Cadence’s bu s i n e s s , operating re s u l t s , or financial condition.
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S t o c k h o l d e rs ’ E q u i t y
Repricing of Stock Options In order to continue to attract and retain employe e s , the Board of Dire c t o rs authorized the

re p ricing of options to purchase shares of common stock effective as of the close of business on September ,  

to the then fair market value of   .  per share. Under the terms of the re p ri c i n g , optionees we re re q u i red to

extend their existing vesting schedules in exchange for the re p riced options. All re p riced options maintained the

same expiration term s .A p p roximately . million options we re re p riced under this program which accounted for

a p p roximately % of options outstanding as of the effective date.The Board of Dire c t o rs and Exe c u t ive Offic e rs

we re excluded from the re p ri c i n g .

Net Income per Share The following is a reconciliation of the weighted average common shares used to calculate

basic net income per share to the weighted average common and potential common shares used to calculate diluted

net income per share for the ye a rs  , , and :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Weighted average common shares used to calculate basic net 
income per share ,  ,  ,

O p t i o n s ,    ,   , 

P u t s    

Wa rrants and other contingent common share s     

Weighted average common and potential common shares used to
calculate diluted net income per share , ,    ,

Options to purchase  ,   s h a res of common stock at the weighted average price of  .  per share we re out-

standing at Ja nu a ry , , but we re not included in the computation of diluted net income per share because 

the options’ e xe rcise prices we re greater than the average market price of the common share s .The options, w h i c h

e x p i re in   and   , remained outstanding at Ja nu a ry , .Wa rrants to purchase  ,  s h a res of common

stock at the weighted average price of   .  we re outstanding at Ja nu a ry , , but we re not included in the

computation of diluted income per share because the wa rr a n t s ’e xe rcise prices we re greater than the average marke t

p rice of the common share s .The wa rrants outstanding expire in August . Put wa rrants to purchase ,,  

s h a res of common stock at the weighted average price of   . per share we re outstanding at Ja nu a ry , , bu t

we re not included in the computation of diluted income per share because the put wa rr a n t s ’ e xe rcise prices we re

less than the average market price of the common share s .The put wa rrants outstanding expire at va rious dates

t h rough November .

Stock Compensation Plans F i xed Stock Option Plans C a d e n c e ’s  N o n s t a t u t o ry Stock Option Plan (the  P l a n )

p rovides for the issuance of non-qualified options to its employees to purchase up to  ,, s h a res of common

stock at an exe rcise price not less than the fair market value of the stock on the date of gr a n t . Options gr a n t e d

under the  Plan become exe rc i s a ble over periods up to five ye a rs ,w i t h , g e n e r a l l y, one-fifth of the shares ve s t i n g

one year from the vesting commencement date with respect to initial gr a n t s , and the remaining shares vesting in 

  equal monthly installments. Options under the  Plan generally expire ten ye a rs from the date of gr a n t .

C a d e n c e ’s Employee Stock Option Plan (the    Plan) provides for the issuance of either incentive or non-

qualified options to its employees to purchase up to , , s h a res of common stock at an exe rcise price not less

than fair market value of the stock on the date of gr a n t . Options granted under the    Plan become exe rc i s a bl e

over periods of up to five ye a rs and expire five to ten ye a rs from the date of gr a n t .

C a d e n c e ’s Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan (the  N o n - S t a t u t o ry Plan) provides for the issuance of non-

qualified options to its employees to purchase up to  , , s h a res of common stock at an exe rcise price not less

than the fair market value of the stock on the date of gr a n t . Options granted under the Non-Statutory Plan become

e xe rc i s a ble over a four year peri o d , with one-fourth of the shares vesting one year from the vesting commencement

d a t e, and the remaining shares vesting in  equal monthly installments. Options under the  N o n - S t a t u t o ry

Plan generally expire ten ye a rs from the date of gr a n t .
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Under the Dire c t o rs ’ Stock Option Plans (the Dire c t o rs ’ P l a n s ) , Cadence may grant non-qualified options to

its non-employee dire c t o rs for up to , , s h a res of common stock at an exe rcise price not less than the fa i r

m a r ket value of the stock on the date of gr a n t . Options granted under the Dire c t o rs ’ Plans have a term of up to ten

ye a rs .C e rtain of the option grants vest one year from the date of gr a n t , and certain other option grants vest one-

t h i rd one year from the date of grant and two - t h i rds ratably over the subsequent two ye a rs .

Cadence has assumed certain options granted to former employees of acquired companies (Acquired Options).

The A c q u i red Options we re assumed by Cadence outside of its stock option plans, and all are administered as if

issued under their ori ginal plans. All of the A c q u i red Options have been adjusted to effectuate the conve rsion under

the terms of the A greements and Plans of Reorganization between Cadence and the companies acquire d .T h e

A c q u i red Options generally become exe rc i s a ble over a four or five year period and generally expire either five or

ten ye a rs from the date of gr a n t . No additional options will be granted under any of the acquired companies’ p l a n s .

A summary of the status of all of Cadence’s fixed stock option plans as of and during the ye a rs ended 

Ja nu a ry , , Ja nu a ry ,   , and December  ,  f o l l ow s :

1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

We i g h t e d We i g h t e d We i g h t e d

Av e r a g e Av e r a g e Av e r a g e

S h a r e s Exercise Price S h a r e s Exercise Price S h a r e s Exercise Price

Outstanding at beginning of ye a r  , ,   .  ,,  . ,  ,  .

Assumption of acquired 
companies options ,  . —  — ,,    .

G r a n t e d , ,  . ,  ,  . ,,  .

E xe rc i s e d (, ,)  .  (, , )  . (,, )  .

Fo r f e i t e d (,  , )  . (, , )  . (,,)  . 

Outstanding at end of ye a r , ,   .  , ,   .  ,,  .

Options exe rc i s a ble at year end ,, ,  ,  ,  , 

Options ava i l a ble for future gr a n t ,,  ,,   ,,

Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the ye a r  .  .   .

A summary of the status of all of Cadence’s fixed stock option plans at Ja nu a ry ,  f o l l ow s :

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

We i g h t e d

N u m b e r Av e r a g e We i g h t e d N u m b e r We i g h t e d

O u t s t a n d i n g R e m a i n i n g Av e r a g e E x e r c i s a b l e Av e r a g e

Range of Exercise Prices at 1/2/99 Contractual Life Exercise Price at 1/2/99 Exercise Price

 .– . , ,   .  . ,,    .

 .– . , ,  .  .  ,,  . 

 .– . ,,   .  . ,,  .

 .–  . , ,  .  . ,,    . 

  .– . ,  , .   .   ,   .

 .– . , , .  . ,  .

 .– .   ,  .  .  —  —
 .–  . , .  . ,  . 

To t a l , ,  ,,

S t o ck Repurchase Plan Cadence has authorized two seasoned systematic stock re p u rchase programs under which it

re p u rchases common stock to satisfy estimated re q u i rements for shares to be issued under its Employee Stock

P u rchase Plan ( ) and the  P l a n , re s p e c t ive l y. Such re p u rchases are intended to cover Cadence’s expected

reissuances under the   and the  Plan for the next  months and   m o n t h s , re s p e c t ive l y.

As part of its authorized re p u rchase progr a m , Cadence has sold put wa rrants through private placements. A t

Ja nu a ry , , t h e re we re . million put wa rrants outstanding that entitle the holder to sell one share of common

stock to Cadence on a specified date and at a specified price ranging from   . to  . per share.A d d i t i o n a l l y,

d u ring this same peri o d , Cadence purchased call options that entitle Cadence to buy one share of common stock 
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at a specified price to satisfy anticipated stock re p u rchase re q u i rements under Cadence’s systematic re p u rc h a s e

p rogr a m s . At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had . million call options outstanding at prices ranging from  . t o

 . per share.The put wa rrants and call options outstanding at Ja nu a ry ,  a re exe rc i s a ble on va rious dates

t h rough November  and Cadence has the contractual ability to settle the options prior to their maturi t y. A t

Ja nu a ry , , the fair value of the call options was approximately   . million and the fair value of the put wa r-

rants was approximately  . m i l l i o n .The fair value of put wa rrants and call options was estimated by Cadence’s

i nvestment banke rs .

If exe rc i s e d , Cadence has the right to settle the put wa rrants with stock equal to the difference between 

the exe rcise price and the fair value at the date of exe rc i s e. Settlement of the put wa rrants with stock could cause

Cadence to issue a substantial number of share s , depending on the exe rcise price of the put wa rrants and the per

s h a re fair value of Cadence’s common stock at the time of exe rc i s e. In addition, settlement of put wa rrants in stock

could lead to the disposition by put wa rrant holders of shares of Cadence’s common stock that such holders may

h ave accumulated in anticipation of the exe rcise of the put wa rrants or call options, which may adve rsely affect the

p rice of Cadence’s common stock. At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had the ability to settle these put wa rrants with

stock and, t h e re f o re, no amount was classified out of stockholders ’ equity in the consolidated balance sheets.T h e

effect of the exe rcise of these put wa rrants and call options is re p o rted in the line titled “ P u rchase of tre a s u ry stock”

within the consolidated statements of stockholders ’ e q u i t y.

E m p l oyee Stock Purchase Plan Under the Employee Stock Purchase Plan ( ) , Cadence is authorized to issue

up to , , s h a res of common stock to its employe e s . Under the terms of the  , each six month offeri n g

p e ri o d , e m p l oyees can choose to have up to % of their annual base earnings plus bonuses withheld to purc h a s e

C a d e n c e ’s common stock.The purchase price of the stock is % of the lesser of the fair market value as of the

b e ginning or the end of the offering peri o d s . Under the  , Cadence issued ,,  , ,, , and ,,

s h a res to employees in  , , and , re s p e c t ive l y.The weighted average purchase price and the we i g h t e d

average fair value of shares issued in   was  .  and   ., re s p e c t ive l y.

In November  , Cadence amended its ESPP providing for concurrent   month offering periods with a

n ew   month offering period starting eve ry six months. Each offering period will be divided into four consecutive

six month purchase periods commencing in Fe b ru a ry .

Pro Forma Inform a t i o n This information is re q u i red to illustrate the financial results of operations as if Cadence

had accounted for its grants of employee stock options under the fair value method of  N o. .The fair va l u e

of Cadence’s options granted and shares purchased under the   p rogram for ye a rs ended Ja nu a ry , , Ja nu a ry ,

 , and December  ,  re p o rted below was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pri c i n g

model with the following weighted average assumptions assuming a dividend yield of zero for all peri o d s :

1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

R i s k - f ree interest rate . % . % .%
Volatility fa c t o rs of the expected market price of Cadence’s 

common stock  % % %
Weighted average expected life of an option  ye a rs  ye a rs  ye a rs

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed by the financial markets for use in estimating the fa i r

value of traded options that have no vesting re s t rictions and are fully transferabl e. In addition, option va l u a t i o n

models re q u i re the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price vo l a t i l i t y. C a d e n c e ’s

options have characteristics significantly different from those of exchange traded options, and changes in the sub-

j e c t ive input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate. In management’s opinion, the existing models

do not necessarily provide a re l i a ble single measure of the fair value of its stock options granted to its employe e s .
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For purposes of pro forma disclosure s , the estimated fair value of the options is amortized over the options’

vesting peri o d . Had Cadence’s fixed stock option and employee stock purchase plans been accounted for under 

N o. , net income (loss) and earnings per share would have been adjusted to the following pro forma amounts:

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Net income (loss):
As re p o rt e d  ,    ,  ,

P ro form a  (, )  ,  ,

Basic net income (loss) per share :
As re p o rt e d  .  .   .

P ro form a  (.)  .  . 

Diluted net income (loss) per share :
As re p o rt e d  .  .  .

P ro form a  (.)  .  .

The effects of applying  N o.  on pro forma disclosures of net income (loss) and net income (loss) per share

for  , , and  a re not likely to be re p re s e n t a t ive of the pro forma effects on net income and earnings per

s h a re in future ye a rs .

Wa r r a n t s In connection with the acquisition of High Level Design Systems, I n c. , in December , Cadence issued

a wa rrant to Goldman, Sachs & Co. (Goldman wa rrant) to purchase  ,  s h a res of Cadence’s common stock 

at   .  per share.The wa rrant expires in August  and can be exe rcised at any time, in whole or in part .T h e

wa rrant was valued at the time of the acquisition at approximately  . million and was included as part of the total

p u rchase price of    .

In connection with the purchase of the business and certain assets of Comdisco Systems, I n c. ( C o m d i s c o ) ,

a subsidiary of Comdisco, I n c. , in June , Cadence issued a wa rrant (Comdisco Wa rrant) to purchase , ,

s h a res of Cadence’s common stock at  . per share. P u rsuant to the ori ginal terms of the wa rrant agre e m e n t ,d u r-

ing  and , Cadence re p u rchased portions of the wa rrant applicable to , and ,, s h a re s , re s p e c-

t ive l y, for approximately  . million and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y. In  , Comdisco exe rcised , wa rr a n t s .

The wa rrant for the remaining  , s h a res expires in June   and can be exe rcised at any time in incre m e n t s

of not less than  , s h a re s .The wa rrant was valued at the time of issuance at approximately  . million and wa s

included as part of the total purchase price of Comdisco.

Reserved for Future Issuance At Ja nu a ry , , Cadence had re s e rved the following shares of authorized but unis-

sued common stock for future issuance:

S h a r e s

E m p l oyee stock option plans , ,  

  , , 

Put wa rr a n t s ,, 

D i re c t o rs stock option plans ,  , 

Goldman wa rr a n t  , 

Comdisco wa rr a n t  ,

Other option agre e m e n t s , 

To t a l , ,

Stockholder Rights Plan In Fe b ru a ry , Cadence adopted a new Stockholder Rights Plan to protect stockholders ’

rights in the event of a proposed or actual acquisition of % or more of the outstanding shares of Cadence’s

common stock. As part of this plan, each share of Cadence’s common stock carries a right to purchase one 
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one-thousandth (/) of a share of Series A Junior Pa rticipating Pre f e rred Stock (the Right), par value  . p e r

s h a re, of Cadence at a price of     per one one-thousandth of a share, subject to adjustment.The Rights are sub-

ject to redemption at the option of the Board of Dire c t o rs at a price of  . per Right until the occurrence of

c e rtain eve n t s .The Rights expire on Fe b ru a ry  ,   .

C u mu l a t ive Effect of Change in Accounting Method
In November , the  E m e r ging Issues Task Fo rce issued Ruling - “Accounting for Costs Incurred in

Connection with a Consulting Contract or an Internal Project That Combines Business Process Re e n gi n e e ring 

and Information Te c h n o l ogy Tr a n s f o rm a t i o n,” which re q u i res companies to expense costs incurred for bu s i n e s s

p rocess re e n gi n e e ring pro j e c t s .As a re s u l t , Cadence re c o rded a  . million charge in , net of income taxes of

 . m i l l i o n , as a cumu l a t ive effect of change in accounting method for re e n gi n e e ring project costs that had been

p reviously capitalized by Cadence associated with its implementation of enterp rise-wide information systems.T h i s

change in accounting method reduced basic net income per share and diluted net income per share by  . a n d

 ., re s p e c t ive l y.

Income Ta xe s
The provision for income taxes consisted of the following components:

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

C u rre n t :
Fe d e r a l  ,     ,    , 

S t a t e ,   , ,

Fo re i g n  , , , 

Total curre n t ,  , , 

D e f e rred (pre p a i d ) :
Fe d e r a l (, ) (, ) (, )
S t a t e (,) (,) ()
Fo re i g n ,  (,  ) 

Total deferred (pre p a i d ) (, ) (, ) (, )
Total provision for income taxe s  ,   ,  ,

Income before income taxes for  , , and  included income (loss) of approximately (.) million,

 . m i l l i o n , and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y, f rom Cadence’s foreign subsidiari e s .

The provision for income taxes is net of the benefit of operating loss carry f o r wa rds totaling  . m i l l i o n ,

 . m i l l i o n , and  . million for  , , and , re s p e c t ive l y.

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount estimated by applying the statutory federal income

tax rate to income before income taxes as follow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

P rovision computed at federal statutory rate  ,    ,   ,  

State income tax, net of federal tax effect , , ,

W rite-off of in-process technolog y  , — ,

Change in valuation allowa n c e , (,) (,)
Fo reign withholding taxe s , , , 

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s ,       

Fo reign tax cre d i t (,) (,) —
Acquisition costs (, ) , —
Re s e a rch and development tax cre d i t (, ) (,) ( )
Fo reign income tax at a lower rate (, ) (, ) —
O t h e r   ,   (, )

P rovision for income taxe s  ,   ,  ,

E f f e c t ive tax rate % % %
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The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities consisted of the follow i n g :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7

D e f e rred Tax A s s e t s :
A c c rued interc o m p a ny roya l t y  ,    ,

I n t a n gi bl e s  ,   ,

Sales re t u rns and allowa n c e ,  ,

A c c ruals and re s e rve s , ,  

Net operating losses ,  , 

Tax cre d i t s ,   ,  

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n ,   , 

Re s t ru c t u re re s e rve s ,   , 

O t h e r , ,

Total deferred tax assets ,  ,

Valuation allowa n c e — p rovision for income taxe s (, ) —
Valuation allowance—equity and intangi bl e s (, ) —

Net deferred tax assets  , ,

D e f e rred Tax Liabilities:
I n t a n gi bl e s (,  ) —
A c c rued interc o m p a ny roya l t y (,  ) —
Capitalized softwa re (, ) (, )
O t h e r (,) (,)

Total deferred tax liabilities ( , ) (, )
Total net deferred tax assets   ,   ,

Cadence provides United States income taxes on the earnings of foreign subsidiaries unless they are considere d

p e rmanently invested outside of the United States.At Ja nu a ry , , the cumu l a t ive amount of earnings upon

which United States income taxes have not been provided are approximately  . m i l l i o n .At Ja nu a ry , , t h e

u n re c ognized deferred tax liability for these earnings was approximately   . m i l l i o n .

The net valuation allowance increased by  . million in  .The increase in valuation allowa n c e — p rov i s i o n

for income taxes and valuation allowance—equity and intangi bles of  . million is due to the uncertainty of cer-

tain foreign subsidiaries generating sufficient taxable income to realize certain foreign deferred tax assets. A port i o n

of the valuation allowa n c e, if re a l i z a bl e, m ay reduce other intangi bles and may not be ava i l a ble to offset future 

p rovision for income taxes and is identified in the above table as “ valuation allowance—equity and intangi bl e s.”

The remaining net operating loss carry f o r wa rds will expire at va rious dates from  t h rough   a n d

federal tax credit carry f o r wa rds will expire at va rious dates from  t h rough  .

C a d e n c e ’s federal income tax re t u rns for    t h rough  h ave been examined by the Internal Reve nu e

S e rvice (  ) .Tax credits of  . million have been disallowed by the   . Cadence is contesting these adjustments

and is pursuing administrative re m e d i e s . Management believes that adequate provision has been made for any 

deficiency that may result from this examination and that the resolution of this matter will not have a materi a l

a d ve rse impact on Cadence’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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Statement of Cash Flow s
The supplemental cash flow information for  , , and  f o l l ow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

Cash Paid During the Year for:
I n t e re s t  ,   ,    ,

Income taxes (including foreign withholding tax)  ,    ,   , 

Non-Cash Investing and Financing A c t iv i t i e s :
Capital lease obligations incurred for equipment  ,   ,   , 

Common and tre a s u ry stock issued under the   and 
for acquisitions   ,   ,    ,

Tax benefits from employee stock transactions   ,  ,  ,

I n t e grated Measurement Systems, I n c.
In Fe b ru a ry , Cadence and its subsidiary, I n t e grated Measurement Systems, I n c. (  ) , sold to the public . m i l-

lion shares of    common stock, of which approximately  million shares we re sold by Cadence, netting Cadence

a p p roximately  . million in cash. As a result of the offering and sale of shares by Cadence, C a d e n c e ’s ow n e rs h i p

i n t e rest in    d e c reased to approximately % from approximately % .A c c o rd i n g l y, Cadence changed the account-

ing for its investment in    f rom consolidation to the equity method of accounting in fiscal .The consolidated

financial statements of Cadence for fiscal year  included the accounts of    after elimination of interc o m p a ny

accounts and transactions and minority interest adjustments. Although Cadence has no current intent to enter into

similar transactions, the likelihood of such transactions in the future is dependent upon the state of the financial

m a r kets as well as liquidity and other considerations of each of Cadence and   .    m a nu fa c t u res and marke t s

ve rification systems used in testing prototype  s .

U nusual Items and Re s t ru c t u ri n g
D e s c ribed below are unusual items and re s t ru c t u ring charges in  , , and :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

W rite-off of acquired in-process technolog y   ,  ,  , 

Re s t ru c t u ring charges  ,  , ,

W rite-off of capitalized softwa re development costs — ,  , 

Total unusual items   ,    ,  ,  

R e s t r u c t u r i n g In  , Cadence re c o rded   . million of re s t ru c t u ring charges pri m a rily associated with Cadence’s

worldwide re s t ru c t u ring plan in the second half of  . C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring plans and associated costs consisted

of  . million to terminate approximately   e m p l oye e s ,   . million to downsize and close excess fa c i l i t i e s ,

and  . million of other re s t ru c t u ring expenses. C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring plan was pri m a rily aimed at reducing the

cost of excess personnel and capacity in its services bu s i n e s s .

S everance costs of  . million include severance benefits, notice pay, and outplacement serv i c e s .A p p rox i-

mately  . million of these costs resulted from the acceleration of stock options vesting under employ m e n t

a greements and are reflected as non-cash charges in the following table of re s t ru c t u ring activ i t y.All terminations and

t e rmination benefits we re communicated to the affected employees prior to year-end and severance benefits are

expected to be paid in .
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Cadence also incurred charges totaling   . million in connection with the closure of  sales and engi n e e r-

ing facilities—including  . million to downsize and close facilities and  . million in abandonment costs for

the related leasehold improve m e n t s . C l o s u re and exit costs include payments re q u i red under lease contracts (less any

a p p l i c a ble sublease income) after the pro p e rties we re abandoned, lease bu yout costs, restoration costs associated with

c e rtain lease arr a n g e m e n t s , and costs to maintain facilities during the period after abandonment. Asset related costs

w ritten-off consist of leasehold improvements to facilities that we re abandoned and whose estimated fair marke t

value is zero.T h rough the first quarter of , % of the sites have been vacated and the remaining sites will be

d ownsized or vacated pri m a rily during the second and third quarter of . N o n c a n c e l a ble lease payments on

vacated facilities will be paid out through   .

Cadence also re c o rded  . million of other re s t ru c t u ring charges consisting pri m a rily of cancellation fees

associated with certain vendor and conference arrangements and abandoned softwa re.

In , Cadence re c o rded re s t ru c t u ring charges of  . m i l l i o n .These charges relate to re s t ru c t u ring plans

p ri m a rily aimed at reducing costs after Cadence merged with   and acquired    . C a d e n c e ’s re s t ru c t u ring 

plans and associated costs consisted of  . million to terminate approximately  e m p l oye e s ,  . million to close

duplicate and excess fa c i l i t i e s , and  . million of other expenses associated with the business combinations.A l s o

included in the re s t ru c t u ring costs we re fees related to the   combination for financial advisors , a t t o rn ey s , a n d

accountants of  . m i l l i o n .The remaining severance balances we re paid out in   and all facilities we re va c a t e d .

N o n c a n c e l a ble lease payments on vacated facilities will be paid out through the year  .

In , Cadence re c o rded re s t ru c t u ring charges of  . million consisting of employees termination costs

associated with the outsourcing of Cadence’s management information technology services and costs associated with

excess fa c i l i t i e s .

Liabilities for excess facilities and other re s t ru c t u ring charges are included in other current and non-curre n t

l i a b i l i t i e s , while severance and benefits liabilities are included in pay roll and pay roll related accru a l s .The follow i n g

t a ble summarizes the Company ’s re s t ru c t u ring activity during the fiscal ye a rs  , , and :

S e v e r a n c e E x c e s s O t h e r

(in thousands) and Benefits F a c i l i t i e s R e s t r u c t u r i n g A s s e t s To t a l

B a l a n c e, December ,   —  —  —  —  —
 re s t ru c t u ring charges , , — — ,

Cash charges ( ) — — — ( )
B a l a n c e, December  ,   , — — , 

 re s t ru c t u ring charges ,  ,  ,  , ,

Non-cash charges — — — (,) (,)
Cash charges (, ) () (, ) — (,  )

B a l a n c e, Ja nu a ry ,   ,   ,  ,  — ,

  re s t ru c t u ring charges ,  , , ,  , 

Non-cash charges (, ) (,) — (,  ) (,)
Cash charges (,) (,  ) (,) () (, )

B a l a n c e, Ja nu a ry ,   ,  ,  ,  ,  , 

Capitalized Software Development Costs In  and , Cadence wrote-off capitalized softwa re development costs

of  . and  . m i l l i o n , re s p e c t ive l y, for products developed by Cadence which we re replaced by   and    

p roducts or by license of replacement technolog y.
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Other Income, N e t
Other income, net components for  , , and  f o l l ow s :

(in thousands) 1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

I n t e rest income  ,   ,   ,

Gain (loss) on foreign exchange ,  (,  ) 

Equity earnings from inve s t m e n t s ( ) , —
Gain on sale of    s t o c k — ,  —
M i n o rity interest expense () () (,)
Other expense, n e t (  ) (,) ()
I n t e rest expense (,) (,  ) (,  )

Total other income, n e t  ,   ,   

Segment Re p o rt i n g
In  , Cadence adopted  N o. , “ D i s c l o s u res about Segments of an Enterp rise and Related Inform a t i o n.”

Cadence currently operates in three operating segments: P ro d u c t s , S e rv i c e s , and Maintenance. Operating segments

a re defined as components of an enterp rise about which separate financial information is ava i l a ble that is eva l u a t e d

regularly by the chief operating decision maker when deciding how to allocate re s o u rces and when assessing perfor-

m a n c e. C a d e n c e ’s chief operating decision making group is the Exe c u t ive Staff, which is comprised of the Chief

E xe c u t ive Officer and Exe c u t ive Vice Pre s i d e n t s .

C a d e n c e ’s business activities are organized on the basis of differences in its related products and serv i c e s .

The Products segment designs and sells a va riety of electronic design automation softwa re tools that are licensed 

to customers .The Services segment offers design and consulting services to either assist companies in deve l o p i n g

e l e c t ronic designs or to assume responsibility for the design effort when customers wish to outsource this wo r k .

The Maintenance segment is pri m a rily a technical support organization, and maintenance agreements are offered to

c u s t o m e rs either as part of our product license agreements or separately. C a d e n c e ’s organizational stru c t u re refle c t s

this segmentation, and segments have not been aggregated for purposes of this disclosure.

Segment income from operations is defined as gross margin under generally accepted accounting pri n c i p l e s

and excludes operating expenses, u nusual items, other income, n e t , and income taxe s .P rofitability information about

C a d e n c e ’s segments is ava i l a ble only to the extent of gross margin by segment, and operating expenses and other

income and expense items are managed on a functional basis.T h e re are no differences between the accounting 

policies used to measure profit and loss for segments and those used on a consolidated basis. Reve nues are defined 

as reve nues from external customers and there are no intersegment reve nues or expenses.

C a d e n c e ’s management does not identify or allocate its assets, including capital expenditure s , by operating

s e g m e n t .A c c o rd i n g l y, assets are not being re p o rted by segment because the information is not ava i l a ble by segment

and is not rev i ewed by Cadence’s Exe c u t ive Staff to make decisions about re s o u rces to be allocated to the seg-

ments and when assessing their perform a n c e. D e p reciation and amortization is allocated to the segments in order 

to determine the segments’ gross margi n .
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The following tables present information about re p o rted segments for the ye a rs ended Ja nu a ry , ,

Ja nu a ry ,   , and December  , :

(in thousands) P r o d u c t S e r v i c e s M a i n t e n a n c e O t h e r To t a l

1 9 9 8

Reve nu e   ,  ,    ,   —  ,, 

Cost of reve nu e , ,  , —  ,

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s , , — — , 

G ross margi n   , ,   ,   — , 

M a r keting and sales — — — ( ,) ( ,)
Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t — — — ( , ) ( , )
General and administrative — — — (,) (,)
U nusual items — — — ( ,  ) ( ,  )
Other income, n e t — — — ,  , 

Income (loss) before provision for income 
t a xes and cumu l a t ive effect of change 
in accounting method    ,  ,    ,    (, )  ,

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n   ,    ,   ,    ,    ,

1 9 9 7

Reve nu e  ,  ,     ,    —   , 

Cost of reve nu e  ,  ,  , —  ,

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s ,  — — ,  

G ross margi n ,  ,   , — ,

M a r keting and sales — — — ( , ) ( , )
Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t — — — ( , ) ( , )
General and administrative — — — (,) (,)
U nusual items — — — (,) (,)
Other income, n e t — — — , ,

Income (loss) before provision for income 
t a xes and cumu l a t ive effect of change 
in accounting method  ,   ,    ,  ( , )  , 

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n  ,    ,   ,   ,   ,

1 9 9 61

Reve nu e   ,   ,     ,   ,   , 

Cost of reve nu e ,  ,  ,  , ,

A m o rtization of acquired intangi bl e s    — — —   

G ross margi n ,  ,  , ,    , 

M a r keting and sales — — — (  , ) (  , )
Re s e a rch and deve l o p m e n t — — — (, ) (, )
General and administrative — — — (,) (,)
U nusual items — — — (,  ) (,  )
Other income, n e t — — —    

Income (loss) before provision for income 
t a xes and cumu l a t ive effect of change 
in accounting method  ,   ,   ,  (, )   , 

D e p reciation and amort i z a t i o n  ,  ,   ,   ,  ,

1 In February 1997, Cadence reduced its ownership in IMS from 55% to 37% resulting from a public offering. As a result of this offering, the operations of IMS were no longer 

consolidated with Cadence’s results of operations and internal management reporting for 1996 was restated to exclude the historical operations of IMS from its segment reporting.
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I n t e rnationally (excluding Ja p a n ) , Cadence markets and supports its products and services pri m a rily through its 

s u b s i d i a ries and va rious distri bu t o rs . Fo l l owing a reorganization of Cadence’s distri bution channel in Japan in ,

Cadence now licenses its products through Innotech Corporation (Innotech), in which Cadence is an approx i m a t e l y

% stockholder. Cadence markets its consulting and design services through a wholly-owned subsidiary.

Reve nues are attri buted to geographic areas based on the country in which the customer is domiciled. I n

  and , no one customer accounted for more than % of total reve nu e s . In , licensing royalties fro m

Innotech accounted for % of total reve nu e, which is re p o rted within Cadence’s Product segment. L o n g - l ive d

assets are attri buted to geographic areas based on the country where the assets are located.

The following table presents a summary of reve nue and long-lived assets by geographic re gion for ye a rs ended

Ja nu a ry , , Ja nu a ry ,  , and December  , :

1 9 9 8 1 9 9 7 1 9 9 6

L o n g - l i v e d L o n g - l i v e d L o n g - l i v e d

R e v e n u e s A s s e t s R e v e n u e s A s s e t s R e v e n u e s A s s e t s

N o rth A m e ri c a :
United States  ,    ,   ,  ,   ,    , 

O t h e r ,   , ,  , ,   

Total North A m e ri c a  ,   ,    ,    ,     ,   , 

E u ro p e :
United Kingdom  ,   ,   ,   ,  ,    ,

G e rm a ny  ,  , ,  , ,  ,

O t h e r  , , , ,   ,   ,

Total Euro p e  ,  ,  ,   ,   ,  , 

Japan and A s i a :
Ja p a n  ,   ,     ,    ,    ,    , 

A s i a ,   ,  ,  ,   ,   , 

Total Japan and A s i a  ,    ,     ,    ,     ,  ,

To t a l  ,,    ,   ,   ,    ,   ,
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Report of

Independent Public Accountants

To the Stockholders and Board of Dire c t o rs of Cadence Design Systems, I n c.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Cadence Design Systems, I n c. (a Delawa re

c o rporation) and subsidiaries as of Ja nu a ry ,  and Ja nu a ry ,  , and the related consolidated statements 

of operations, s t o c k h o l d e rs ’e q u i t y, and cash flows for each of the three ye a rs in the period ended Ja nu a ry , .

These financial statements are the responsibility of Cadence’s management. Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.We did not audit the financial statements 

of Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c. , for the year ended December , , a company acquired during  in 

a transaction accounted for as a pooling of intere s t s , as discussed in Acquisitions in the Notes to the Consolidated

Financial Statements. Such statements are included in the consolidated financial statements of Cadence Design

S y s t e m s , I n c. and reflect total reve nues of five percent of the related consolidated total for the year ended Decem-

ber  , .These statements we re audited by other auditors whose re p o rt has been furnished to us and our 

o p i n i o n , i n s o far as it relates to amounts included for Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c. , is based solely upon the

re p o rt of the other auditors .

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard s .Those standards re q u i re

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain re a s o n a ble assurance about whether the consolidated financial state-

ments are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement pre s e n t a t i o n .

We believe that our audits and the re p o rt of other auditors provide a re a s o n a ble basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the re p o rt of the other auditors , the financial statements re f e rred to

a b ove present fa i r l y, in all material re s p e c t s , the financial position of Cadence Design Systems, I n c. and subsidiaries as

of Ja nu a ry ,  and Ja nu a ry ,  , and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the thre e

ye a rs in the period ended Ja nu a ry , , in conformity with generally accepted accounting pri n c i p l e s .

As explained in Cumu l a t ive Change in Accounting Method in the Notes to Consolidated Financial

S t a t e m e n t s , e f f e c t ive November , Cadence changed its method of accounting for costs incurred for bu s i n e s s

p rocess re e n gi n e e ring pro j e c t s .A l s o, as explained in the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies in the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements, Cadence has given re t ro a c t ive effect to the change in accounting for its merger

with Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c.

San Jo s e, C a l i f o rn i a

M a rch , 
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Report of

Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Auditors

The Board of Dire c t o rs and Stockholders of Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c.
We have audited the consolidated statement of income, s t o c k h o l d e rs ’ e q u i t y, and cash flows of Cooper & Chya n

Te c h n o l og y, I n c. for the year ended December ,  (not presented separately here i n ) .These financial statements

a re the responsibility of the Company ’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standard s .Those standards re q u i re

that we plan and perform the audit to obtain re a s o n a ble assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

m a t e rial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure s

in the financial statements.An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement pre s e n t a t i o n .We believe that our audit

p rovides a re a s o n a ble basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements re f e rred to above present fa i r l y, in all material re s p e c t s ,

the consolidated results of Cooper & Chyan Te c h n o l og y, I n c.’s operations and its cash flows for year ended

December , , in conformity with generally accepted accounting pri n c i p l e s .

Palo A l t o, C a l i f o rn i a

Ja nu a ry , 
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Corporate Directory

B o a rd of Dire c t o r s

Donald L. L u c a s H . R aymond Bingham C a rol Bart z

C h a i rm a n , P resident and Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r, Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r

Cadence Design Systems, I n c. Cadence Design Systems, I n c. and Chairm a n ,

P rivate Ve n t u re Capital Inve s t o r A u t o d e s k , I n c.

D r. L e o n a rd Y. W. L i u D r. A l b e rto Sangi ova n n i - V i n c e n t e l l i George M. S c a l i s e

C h a i rm a n ,P re s i d e n t , and P rofessor of Electrical Engi n e e ri n g P re s i d e n t , S e m i c o n d u c t o r

Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r, and Computer Science, I n d u s t ry A s s o c i a t i o n

Wa l ker Interactive Systems, I n c. U n ive rsity of Californ i a ,B e r ke l ey

D r. John B. S h ove n R oger S. S i b o n i

P rofessor of Economics, P re s i d e n t , Chief Exe c u t ive 

S t a n f o rd Unive rs i t y Offic e r, and Dire c t o r

E p i p h a ny, I n c.

Corporate Off i c e r s

H . R aymond Bingham John F. O l s e n Shane Robison

P re s i d e n t , Chief Exe c u t ive Offic e r, P re s i d e n t , Design Realization  P re s i d e n t , Design 

and Dire c t o r G roup and Corporate Deve l o p m e n t P ro d u c t ivity Gro u p

R . L . Smith McKe i t h e n William Po rt e r

S r.Vice Pre s i d e n t , General S r.Vice President and 

C o u n s e l , and Secre t a ry Chief Financial Officer 

Independent Public Accountants

A rthur A n d e rsen LLP   West San Carlos Stre e t , San Jo s e, CA 

Transfer Agent

H a rris Trust and Savings Bank   W. M o n roe Stre e t , th Floor, C h i c a g o, IL   

Form 10-K

A copy of the Company ’s Fo rm  -K , as filed with the Securities and Exchange Comission for the year 

ended Ja nu a ry ,  is ava i l a ble without charge upon written request from—Cadence Design Systems, I n c. ,

A t t n : I nvestor Re l a t i o n s ,  Seely Ave nu e, San Jo s e, C a l i f o rnia .

Annual Meeting

The Cadence Design Systems, I n c.A n nual Meeting of Stockholders will be held July ,  at  :  am 

at the Company ’s exe c u t ive offices— Seely Ave nu e, San Jo s e, C a l i f o rn i a .

Quarterly Reports

You’ll easily find our quarterly announcements on the world wide we b, in the investor relations area of

w w w. c a d e n c e. c o m
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Corporate Off i c e s

Corporate Headquarters

 Seely Ave nue Building , San Jo s e, CA 

   .   .  h t t p :// w w w. c a d e n c e. c o m

Domestic Sales Off i c e s

Te m p e, A Z Santa Barbara, CA C h e l m s f o rd , M A F i s h k i l l , N Y

  . .   . .     . .   .  .   

B e r ke l ey, CA B ro o m f i e l d ,C O C o l u m b i a , M D B e ave rt o n ,O R

 . .   .   .    .   .   .   . 

I rv i n e, CA M e l b o u rn e, F L A rden Hills, M N N ew Prov i d e n c e, R I

  .   .     .  .    .   .    .    .   

Los A n g e l e s , CA O r l a n d o, F L R i d g e l a n d , M S A u s t i n ,T X

 .  .   . .    .    .   .  . 

San Jo s e, CA A t l a n t a ,G A C a ry, N C D a l l a s ,T X

   .   .    . .   .    .      . . 

San Diego, CA S c h a u m bu r g ,I L E d i s o n , N J B e l l ev u e,WA

 .  .      .  .    .   .   . . 

I n t e rnational Sales Off i c e

O t t awa B a n g a l o re S h i n - Yo ko h a m a Hsin-Chu City

O n t a ri o, C a n a d a I n d i a Ja p a n Ta i wa n ,R . O. C.

.    .   .  .      . .      .   .   

H e l s i n k i N o i d a S e o u l Ta i p e i

F i n l a n d I n d i a Ko re a Ta i wa n , R . O. C.

. .    .  . . .      .   .    .   .        

Pa ris (Ve l i z y ) D u bl i n Va l ke n swa a rd B r a c k n e l l

F r a n c e I re l a n d The Netherlands United Kingdom

. .  .  . . .   . .   .      .  .  . 

S o p h i a H e r z l i a L iv i n g s t o n C a m b ri d g e

F r a n c e I s r a e l S c o t l a n d United Kingdom

. .   .       .  .   .  .   .    .  . .   

M u n i c h M i l a n S i n g a p o re H u n g e r f o rd

G e rm a ny I t a l y . . .   United Kingdom

.  .   .   .  .  .  .  .  .   

Kow l o o n R o m e Stockholm (Kista)

Hong Ko n g I t a l y S we d e n

.    . .  .  .  .    .   .   .   

©  Cadence Design Systems, I n c. In the U. S. and many other countri e s ,C a d e n c e, the Cadence log o,Ve ri l og , and Ambit are re gi s t e red trademarks,Affirma is a trademark, and “The Design

Realization Company ” is a service mark of Cadence Design Systems, I n c.**All others are pro p e rties of their holders . Designed by Oh Boy,A Design Company. P h o t ogr a p hy by Ja m ey Stillings.

7 5




